July 4, 2014
Heritage Park
7 am—12 pm

Run starts at 8 am

Walk starts at 8:15 am |

G_qfﬁdne{,vﬂle
g Nevada

7 MAIN STREE'.I'
~ G ervill

éme i
an
(é Soci

For more information:

www.MainStreetGardnerville.org

Registration—Fun Run/Walk
_ $15 in advance, $20 day of event
_ Family rates available
No Registration fee for Veterans & Active Military
Deck yourself out in a patriotic costume
and show off your American spirit!

*

Carson Valley Lions Club will be hosting a
“Pancake Breakfast” - $6

=™ ,.

“Yankee Doodle Chalk Artfest” |
hosted by the |
Carson Valley Arts Council
& East Fork Gallery
Registration fee $10

775.782.8027, www.Gardnervilie-NV.gov or

P-35




GARDNERVILU%); Registration Form

Fneevom

K o "“",’”"&k < Heritage Park

July 4,2014, 7 AM—12 PM

Run starts at 8 am Walk starts at 8:15 am

Events Include:

8:00 AM — Fun Run/Walk (5k/3.1 mi)
7:00 AM-11:00 AM Carson Valley Lions Club Pancake Breakfast ($6)
7:00 AM -12:00 PM Yankee Doodle Chalk Artfest East Fork Gallery & Carson Valley Arts Council
(Registration form for the Chalk Artfest available on line or at the Town Offices.)

Deck yourself out in a patriotic costume and show off your American spirit!

Course

The Freedom 5K Fun Run/Walk will begin and end at Heritage Park on Gilman in Gardnerville.

It is a 3.1 mile route. The course is mostly flat and includes pavement, dirt trail and track at middle school.
A water station and first aid kit will be available near registration.

Registration & Check In (Family Rates available) Free for Active Military & Veterans

**$15 in advance cash, credit card or check payable to Main Street Gardnerville

**$20 day of event at table in Heritage Park, cash or check payable to Main Street Gardnerville

Friday, July 4, Registration 7:00 AM - 7:45 AM

**The registration fee includes Run/Walk registration, t-shirt and water.

**T-shirts are only guaranteed for registrations submitted by June 20, 2014 (7T-shirts to be picked up at registration)
Time Limit: The course will be set up for 2.5 hours.

Freedom 5K Fun Run/Walk ReglstratlongThursday, July 4, 2014 L
Name (PRINT)

Address City State Zip

Phone Email: Over 187 Yes No

Must be signed by participant or by parent or guardian if participant is under age18: I understand that my consent to these provisions is given in consideration of the
acceptance of this registration and for being permitted to participate in this event. I am a voluntary participant in this event, and in good physical condition. I hereby
assume full and complete responsibility for any injury or accident which may occur during my participation in this event or while on the premises of this event, and I
hereby release and hold harmless the Town of Gardnerville, Main Street Gardnerville and any affiliated individuals, any race sponsors and their employees, and all
other persons or entities associated with this event from any claims I may have arising out of my participation in this event, including personal injury or damage suf-
fered by me or others, whether same be caused by negligence of the Town of Gardnerville, Main Street Gardnerville, its local affiliates and any affiliated individuals
or any race sponsors, including any of said parties’ agents or employees, or otherwise. If I do not follow all the rules of this event, I understand that T may be removed
from the competition. I give my full permission to the Town of Gardnerville, Main Street Gardnerville, its local affiliates and races and their sponsors to use any
photographs, videotapes, or other recording of me that are made during the course of this event.

Signature Date

Parent or guardian if under 18 years of age I event form per person.

Registration not refundable or transferable.
Submit to: Main Street Gardnerville, 1407 Hwy 395, Gardnerville, NV 89410

775.782.8027 or info@MainStreetGardnerville.org Entry Fee
T-shirt size (Circle One): XXL XL L. M S

Fob




Yankee Doodle Chalk ArtFest
July 4, 2014

Heritage Park, Gardnerville
Sponsored by Carson Valley Arts Council &
East Fork Gallery

Team Name (or individual artist):

Division Entry — PLEASE PRINT:

Youth Category — ages 12 to 17
Adult Category — 18+ (if an adult and youth are on a team, registration must be made in the Adult Category)

List Team Members (Up to Four):
1

8. 4.

Primary Contact (Team Captain):

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
Home Phone: Mobile:

Email:

Contest Rules and Guidelines:

1. Registration Fee: $10 per team payable to Carson Valley Arts Council. All applications must be received by 5:00 p.m.,
Friday, June 27, 2014.

2. One 24-pack Crayola Bright Bold Chalk and 12-pack Daler-Rowney pastels will be provided for each team. You are
welcome to supplement this selection with your own personal chalk.

3. Each team will be assigned an approximate 36 by 36 inch work zone.

4. This is a family event; all artwork must be appropriate for public, family viewing. Words or symbols intended as
advertising are not allowed. Political endorsements and statements are not allowed. The Carson Valley Arts Council &
East Fork Gallery reserves the right to reject and immediately stop any artwork of a controversial nature. Questions
concerning the suitability of intended work should be directed to Dennis Little, Event Coordinator at DRL1 953@aol.com or
775-267-5634.

5. The artist represents that their drawings do not infringe upon the property rights of any other person or entity, whether
they be intellectual, intangible, tangible, or otherwise, and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Town of
Gardnerville, Main Street Gardnerville, Carson Valley Art Counsel or East Fork Gallery and the representatives.

6. Schedule - July 4:  7:00 a.m. Check-in and distribution of chalk begins
7:30to 11:15a.m. Drawing Time. All work must be completed by 11:15 a.m.
11:15 a.m. Judging Begins
11:30 a.m. Announcement of Winners

7. First, Second & Third Place ribbons will be given to the winners in each category.

|, the undersigned artist (guardian if under 18), agree to grant non-exclusive license to the event producers to reproduce
my art, in any medium. The undersigned further licenses the event to reuse, publish, and republish photography of the
artist and/or the artwork in any medium. The undersigned further grants free use of the artist’s name (including minors),
biography and likeness in any media.

Signature Date

Applications are due by 5:00 p.m. June 27. Mail your application and check to Chalk ArtFest, Carson Valley Arts Council,
1572 Highway 395, Minden, NV 89423 or drop-off at the East Fork Art Gallery or Gardnerville Town Office. t;jl -3 ‘7




1. WHAT?

Cash Mobs are flash
sales ®* BOOST sales
for a business ¢
SUPPORTS locals ®
a FUN way to get out
& become INVOLVED!

2.WHERE?

Studio Vogue Salon

1495 Hwy 395 N
Gardnerville, NV 89410

QUESTIONS?

MainStreetGardnerville.org
info@MainStreetGardnerville.org
775.782.8027

MAIN STREET
Gardnerville

Saturday, May 3rd
10 am—3 pm

4. HOW?

Come out & commit to
spend $10-$20 and support
this locally owned business.

Studio Vogue Salon will be
offering $10-20 items as well
as discounts on products and

services. Skintonic Holistic Skin
Studio will also be offering body
care gift products, herbal beauty
teas and gift certificates for
facial services...

All just in time for Mother’s Day.




| you've been missing!

& ¥ &
B4\ Photo Brad Cockman;

Money raised will help fund
THEMES ARE BACK! the revitalization efforts in
May 15th the Main Street District
Nevada Hat Day

Cost: $5 for a Commemorative Forever Wine Glass

then just $10 to register at each wine walk.
This wine glass with light blue logo can be

June 19th
Hawaiian ~ Aloha

July 17th used at ALL future wine walks
Christmas In July Two Registration Booths located at
August 21st Town of Gardnerville Offices,
Pick Your Decade 1407 Main Street
September 18th o DStr;itt,on .Cent(lelr No;'th ;;?r b
Happy Birthday Nevada! ig Daddy’s Bike Shop, 1546 Hwy 395

Registration Booths open
4:30-7:00 pm on each day of event .
Wine walk ends at 7:30 pm.

All registered wine walkers
will be entered into

seasonal drawings to win a

ID Cards will be checked so please bring $250 Gift Certificate and

VIP passes to future wine walks.
§ -39

Main Street Gardnerville is a nonprofit corporation & an equal opportunity provider and employer.

one with you. Please drink responsibly.




You're invited to a reception honoring the
Photography Student Artists from
Douglas High School featured in the
Main Street Gardnerville “Sidewalk Gallery”

When: Thursday, May 15th
5:30 - 7:00 pm
Where: “Sidewalk Gallery” Display
Corner of Hwy 395 & Eddy St

(next to Country Carousel)

Special “thanks” to their teacher, X.C. Brennan, for her
help in making this project possible.

Please RSVP for you and your guest(s) by Monday, May 12th to
775.782.8027 or info@MainStreetGardnerville.org

MAIN STREE'_T
ardnerville

Main Street Gardnerville is a 501¢6 non-profit corporation &
an equal opportunity provider and employer.

§-4O



| MAIN STREET

HERITAGE PARK GARDENS
3rd Annual Open House &
Plant Exchange

PLANTS AVAILABLE FOR DONATION Garden Goodies and Yard Art I

Veggie Starts i .-
Blooming Flower Pots SR ey Avallabl,e, HE el e

Activities:
*Sun Oven Cooking
*Planting in Children’s Garden Spaces

*Painting Alphabet Garden Rocks |
*Square Foot Gardening
*Making Newspaper Pots

Speaker:
At 10:30 am - “Growing Food and
Flowers in Small Spaces”

Demonstration Gardens
Edible Landscaping
by Douglas County Master Gardeners;
Native Plants
by Reno Master Gardeners Native Plant Club;
Square Foot Garden
by Heritage Park Gardens Volunteers

e ———
e
s

For further information, please contact
Carol Sandmeier at cjsandmeier@aol.com or Main Street Gardnervile at (775)782-8027. Yl |




Business

775-782-5121, &

8 | Wednesday, April 23,2014 | The Record-Courier

Wine walk season begins sool

Staff Reports

Main Street Gardnerville
will once again be hosting
“Thirsty Third Thursday”
wine walks every third
Thursday of the month,
May through September,
from 4:30-7:30 p.m. in
the downtown Gardnerv-
ille Main Street District. If
you'd like to participate in
the May 15 wine walk, the
deadline to submit your

participation form is May 1.

Each wine walk brings
out anywhere from 300-
500 registered wine
walkers to the downtown
district. These numbers do
not take into account the
number of people who did
not register because they
were designated drivers,
shopping in the district
since the shops are open
later during these events
or maybe they just want-
ed to come down to walk
the streets and visit with
friends and neighbors.
Main Street Gardnerville
is hoping 2014 will bring
even more people down
to the district to “see what
they've been missing.”

The themes are back.
May 15 — Nevada Hat
Derby (wear your craziest,
favorite hat); June 19 —
Hawaiian (wear Hawaiian
attire); July 17 — Christ-
mas in July (wear festive

Wine walkers gather along Highway 395 during a previous Thirsty Third Thursday Wine Walk.

Christmas attire); Aug. 21
— Pick your Decade (deck
out in outfits from your fa-
vorite decade); and Sept. 18
— Happy Birthday Nevada
(complete with birthday
cake and party favors).
Two registration booths
will be open at opposite
ends of the district this
year. One near the south

end of the district at Main
Street Gardnervilles offices
at 1407 Highway 395 (next
to gadZooks), and one at
Big Daddy’s Bike, Ski &
Board in Stratton Center
North. Water will be avail-
able for designated drivers
at each registration booth.

"The cost to attend these
wine walks is $5 for a

commemorative blue
logoed glass (which can

be used at all future Wine
‘Walks) and then $10 to
register. Registered wine
walkers will be entered
into a seasonal drawing to
win VIP passes to future
wine walks and a $250 Gift
Certificate to be used at any
participating business in

BRAD21PHO"
£-42
the Main Street Distri
The deadline for bu
nesses to sign up for e
month’s wine walk is 1
first of each month. P:
ipation forms are avai
online on the events p
at www.MainStreetG:
nerville.org or at the 1
Street Gardnerville O
Call 782-8027 for



Record Courier, April 15, 2014

How can wine walks help your business?

We’re about a month away from the start of our sixth Thirsty Third Thursdays wine walk season.
These wine walks are scheduled from May-September with each month’s event taking place on
the third Thursday of the month.

The wine walks are successful thanks to our participating businesses within the Main Street
District.

Each year, during the wine walk season, over 2,000 people visit our downtown district and our
businesses. Find out how you can take full advantage of being a part of this event and build your

client base.

Main Street Gardnerville invites business owners and managers from our downtown district to a
special event 5:30-7 p.m. April 24 at Sharkey’s Casino.

Whether you’re new to the event, or have been participating for years, make plans to join us to
find out how you and your business can increase profitability by participating in wine walk
events,

This gathering will focus on the marketing and promotion while participating in the wine walks.
Space is limited. RSVP for this event is required by Friday. You can RSVP through email to
info@MainStreetGardnerville.org or by phone 782-8027. Light snacks and a no-host bar will be
provided.

The purpose of these wine walks is to increase foot traffic within the Main Street District, and
provide residents and visitors with the chance to see what downtown Gardnerville has to offer.

The money raised covers expenses and goes back into the community through other Main Street
Gardnerville events and projects.

Main Street Gardnerville is a community based self-help program with various members of the
community volunteering to revitalize the downtown.

Even though Main Street Gardnerville focuses strictly on the downtown district, the program
benefits the entire community and surrounding areas.

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter for event and project updates.

e 1



T CARSON VALLEY

April 25, 2014 - by carsonvalleytimes - in NEWS. -

Sponsor a Main Street Flower Basket

Photo courtesy of Main Street Gardnerville
Whitney Weaver & Ashley Cale

by Paula Lochridge, Main Street Gardnerville

Two perfect opportunities to sponsor flower baskets await you in May; surprise your mom for
Mother’s Day and surprise a local high school graduate.

The flower baskets that adorn Main Street during the summer are grown by students in the
Horticultural and FFA Programs at Douglas High and Smith Valley Schools as well as staff and
students at China Spring Youth Facility.

The energy and effort expended on creating these beautiful baskets can be recognized by your
sponsoring one for $85 through the Main Street Gardnerville Program.



The proceeds from these donations are twofold: two-thirds of the funds go directly to the schools
to support these valuable programs and the remainder allows the Flower Committee to continue
beautifying Main Street Ashley Cale is the lead student at Douglas High responsible for
overseeing the hanging flower basket project. '

Ensuring these baskets are properly planted and tended until they are hung for display
downtown is an integral part of her responsibilities. Ashley and a team of students carefully
transfer these plants into larger containers when they arrive in their infancy as small plugs.

Eventually they are planted into holes in the baskets and nurtured for two months resulting in
beautiful flowering petunia baskets. Whitney Weaver, second lead in the 2013 flower basket
project, and Ashley are featured in this photo in the DHS greenhouse. In addition to all their
other duties, they both were recently selected to serve on the Nevada FFA State Officer Board.
Congratulations Whitney and Ashley.

Dalton Wright is a Senior at Smith Valley School and leads a similar program to ensure another
25 baskets are in full bloom by June when they will be displayed on Main Street District light
poles. He is now quite experienced in his position having been the lead student last year as a
Junior.

Dalton also oversees a number of baskets that adom the town of Bridgeport as well. Don’t miss
these two perfect opportunities to: honor your loving mom on Mother’s Day and congratulate
your loving student for his/her accomplishments that will culminate on Graduation Day. Sponsor
a basket and let it be a reminder of your love as they enjoy it all summer long.

F-4S



Valley students state FFA officers | RecordCourier.com http://www.recordcourier.com/news/11077885-113/ffa-whitney-ashley...

by Caryn Haller
challer@recordcourier.com

Back to:
April 25,2014

Valley students state FFA officers

Douglas High School seniors Whitney Weaver and Ashley Cale in the greenhouse on Thursday.

A

1of3 4/28/2014 10:34 AN



Valley students state FFA officers | RecordCourier.com http://www.recordcourier.com/news/11077885-113/ffa-whitney-ashley..

Douglas High School seniors Ashley Cale, 18, and Whitney Weaver, 17, work on a hanging flower pot
on Thursday.

* «
e 2 of 2 images

° »

Future Farmers of America teaches students about more than just plants and animals — it
teaches leadership as well.

Carson Valley FFA members, Whitney Weaver and Ashley Cale, were nominated state
president and treasurer, respectively, at the state convention in March.

“They got one whiff that I was in calculus and they were like OK,” Ashley joked about her
treasurer position.

The Douglas High School seniors have served together in FFA since their sophomore year.
They applied for state positions in February through a written application, essay and interview

$-47

20f3 4/28/2014 10:34 ANV



Valley students state FFA officers | RecordCourier.com http://www.recordcourier.com/news/11077885-113/ffa-whitney-ashley...

process.

“I was pretty amazed. It was really cool because I was the last person called as president,”
Whitney said. “This is something I've worked toward, for 22 years. It’s a dream come true.”

As state officers, Whitney and Ashley will visit all 27 FFA chapters across Nevada, holding
workshops and planning activities. The time demands will be equivalent to a part-time job on
top of their full-time school schedules.

“I joined agriculture because it seemed like a great chance to try something new, and I ended
up finding my passion,” Whitney said. “I found out I'm a plant nerd. I work in the greenhouse
constantly, and did the hanging flower baskets for Main Street Gardnerville last year.”

As state president, Whitney wants to work to get more agriculture programs at the colleges.

“Agriculture in Nevada is ranked 47th in the nation, and it’s the third largest sector
economically,” she said. “If we want to move up, then we need to try and keep students in the
state. People will keep leaving if we don’t have those programs.”

Ashley enjoys the leadership experience she gained from being an FFA member.

“It gave me the outlet I needed to discover that I love talking in front of people,” she added.
“I'm looking forward to meeting the members, and inspiring them to find their passion through
FFA because that’s what it did for me.”

Following graduation, the girls plan to attend the University of Nevada, Reno. Ashley plans to
major in biotechnology and Whitney in agricultural microbiology.

The Carson Valley FFA is having its annual plant sale 10 a.m.-2 p.m. May 10-11 and 17-18 at the
school’s greenhouse.

They will be selling various flowers, tomatoes, squash, herbs, peppers, spinach and miniature
versions of the hanging baskets.

©2005 - 2014 Swift Communications, Inc.

p-yp

3of3 4/28/2014 10:34 Alv



Gardnerville
"4 Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board
AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. For Possible Action: Approve a town event application by Shop Small Northern Nevada
LLC for a monthly business/vendor event scheduled for Saturday, May 24; Friday, June 13
and Saturday, June 14; Saturday, July 12; and Saturday, August 9, 2014 at Heritage Park
from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. considered to be a Class IV use under the park use policy.; with
public comment prior to Board action.

2. Recommended Motion: Approve the requested dates for the use of Heritage Park.
Funds Available: _ Yes ¥ N/A

3. Department: Administration
Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

4. Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 Time Requested: 20 minutes

5. Agenda: ' Consent ¥ Administrative

Background Information:

Shop Small Northern NV held an event at Heritage Park last month. It went well and they
would like to hold the event on the dates shown above. They are classified as class IV and
are paying the town 25% of the vender rental fee. They do donate to a different local charity
for each event. The town provided special event signs and made sure the venders were set up
correctly in the park, so we did have some overtime on the staff side. We do not feel this will
have to be the case each time now that the event was done one time. Jennifer with Shop
Small Northern Nevada has asked if we would waive a portion of the fee if they donate to a
children’s group. This is something that is not covered in the policy. If the children’s group
wants the park we waive the fee. But if the business wants the park and donates to the
children’s group can they receive a discount? Because she is a business and not the actual
children’s group we could not waive the fee. They also want to hold an event on the eve of
Carson Valley Days (Friday Night) and on Saturday. She is coordinating with the 20/30
Club and the bars for what is going around the park and in the valley on Saturday. I wanted
to make sure the board approved of holding an event in the park during another event on
June 13 and 14th.

6. Other Agency Review of Action: | Douglas County ¥ N/A

7. Board Action:

L_Approved L Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

%
Agenda Item #9



/‘ﬁy,[’(:\\n\%b\\ BERE e
r)l
Ca ém@; vjﬂ@

et ?\e\ ada

Park Use/Street Closure/Special Event Application
Reservation Form/Release of Liability/Indemnification Agreement
1407 US Highway 395N - Gardnerville, Nevada 89410
(775) 782-7134 Phone  (775) 782-7135 Fax

Date of Application (smust be submitted 10 business days prior to eveniy_{\0Lr Ca Q.O' 3014

Organization: D0 Jpnal) NoAne en, Newado. LAL  Corporation: Yes x__No
(f a corporation, a copy of the Ariicles of Incorporation must be attached)

Comntact Person: "'Sq,ﬂd\QQ( Cﬁl{"\)r\@\i email: 5 \ L\\ n GO0, ' L.Com
Home/Cell Phone: 15 -220~(,9%1

Business Phone:

Mailing Address: (o FU W \cx’vmﬂ.\i Z4S, #7200 Mindea W '?“xq t—i’a'%
(f corporation, attach home or-business phone and addresses of president, vice-president and secretary)

Requesting: Heritage Park x Is request for exclusive use of park: Yes X No
If Heritage Park but not exclusive use, describe which area of park is being requested:

Requesting: Street Closure Street(s) proposing to be closed:

(US 395, SR756 require NDOT permission; Waterloo/Toler/Elges require County permission)

Requesting; Other Location of Event/Activities (if other than Heritage Park):

(Submit letter of property owner’s permission if event is to be held on private property)

Name and description of event, concessions, fund-raiser, etc.: Moy ?)06\ DETD } \ ’?_x'\(\l o

c\}%g% o OneQ 6mm\ Nt NZAaAe- LU

QY 6/ 7/& /7 waybe /13

Event date/(s) Peor' / / / Even?hours (z/ncludmg set up & tear down): %(i_m Lﬂ Y {)m
This event is: Non—Proﬁt: For Profit:_x  Closed to Public: Open to Public:_ Y

(Non-profit organizations must submit IRS 501¢ letter with application)

If non-profit event, describe who benefits from proceeds of event:

Number of patrons, customers, spectators, participants, ctc. expected to attend on each day of the event:

Gz HOD

(Douglas County Outdoor Festival Permit is required if more than 500 attendees expected on any day of event)

Event Insurance Carrier: mm@fj GQ.G’(C\,@ SFQ,{\ { Q;\ d Phore: {15189~ 5521+
(Certificate of Insurance must name the Town of Gardnerville as additional insured, date and location of the
event - see Special Event Policy for policy limits)

Pof3

q-2,



Is a fee charged to attend the event: Yes No X

Is food being served: Yes No_»__  Iyes, Health Permit #
Will alcohol be sold or served: Yes No X Liquor licenses/permits may be required
Will there be band or amplified music: Yes X No
Will you have tents, canopies, bounce houses, dance floors, ete.? Yes X No
If yes, specify quantity, dimensions, etc:

(Stakes are not permitted for use in securing tents, etc.; bounce houses, dance Sfloors or tents larger than 20°x20°
may be subject to additional security deposits and/or insurance coverage)

Cleas-up/Sanitation/Garbage Plan: T ¢ %= Dumpekers

(Park dumpster(s), groups of 50 or more require a mandatory dumpsier service of 825/dumpster; park restrooms
accommodate a maximum of 100 people, one port-u-can is required for every 100 people over 100}

Water and Sanitation Plan if food sold or consumed during event: N i [

(Town's water coupler is available if you use hoses for water)

Other Town services, if required: ¢ \¢ CACrCON\ Duxrle =,

(Electrical outlets, pavilion lighting, etc.)

Hvent Parking Area: (Cr\nun,. Ly

(Event cannot block driveways of private residences around park. Please note that dirt lot east of Heritage Park
Is private property and may not be used for parking unless a letier of owner's permission is submitted}

Fire/Emergency Medical Services Plan:__wY|

(Submit East Fork Fire Protection District authorization and approval)

Security Plan if overnight use of Town facilities planned: N j &

(Submit Douglas County Sheriff’s Office authorization and approval)

Event Layout: All applicants MUST provide a drawing(s) clearly showing event area(s), streets requested 1?‘01'
closure, booth spaces, etc. If requesting use of Heritage Park, 2 Town furaished template will be provided
indieating utility lines and other event counstraints.

A eopy of the approved form MUST be at the event




WAIVER OF LIABILITY

The UNDERSIGNED, for himselftherself and on behalf of the above named Applicant Organization or Business,
does hereby agree to protect, indemnify, save and keep harmless, the Town of Gardnerville, its elected and
appointed officials, employees and volunteers and others working on behalf of the Town of Gardnerville, and
Douglas County, Nevada, from any and all claims, demands, suits or loss, including all costs connected

therewith, including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees, administrative costs, and court costs and for
any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the Town of Gardnerville, its elected
and appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working on behalf of the Town of Gardnerville, by reason
of personal infury, including but not lintited to bodily injury or death, and/or property damage, including loss of
use thereof, which arise out of or is in any way connected or associated with this Reservation Form and Release
of Liability and Indemnification Agreement.

1 do hereby certify that, in representation of the above-named Applicant Organization or Business, I have
received a copy of the Town's Park Use and Reservation Policy and the Town's Street Closure/Special Events
Policy, that I have read those policies, and that the above-named Applicant Organization or Business will observe
ail rules and regulaiions contained therein, including any conditions of approval of the Town Board, and any
other conditions and/or requirements that may be set forth by Douglas County, Nevada.

Authorized Representative(s) of Applicant:

) PR P M AP /- .
[ = N AT A 20 77
f(g/nattﬁ:e — Printed Name J Date 7] “ ]

(If applicant is a corporation, must include signature of president, vice-president, and secretary of corporation)

Wl G(.LSCCCS%@ DoviiAd F}Q;Qéybfh(ﬁ' /
(Town Office Use Culy) £

Heritage Park:

Usage $25/hr (3360/day max) Paid § Date:

Park Deposit $360 Paid $ Date: Facility Reviewed:
Pumpster $25/each Paid § Date:

Additional Fees/Description $ i

Deposit Refunded Paid § Date:

Street Closure:

Application Fee 5108 Paid § Date:

Scheduled for Town Board Agenda: Approved:
Scheduled for Douglas County Commissioner Agenda: Approved:

3of3
-



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 014

ERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
FICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
LOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
PRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER,

MPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject

o the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights
to the cetrtificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT
BURNS & WILCOX OF LAS VEGAS ';:g’NEé TV
3773 HOWARD HUGHES PKWY STE 320N (AIC, No Exty; _ (702) 696-1525 (A/G, N0y (801) 432-5460
LAS VEGAS, NV 89169-5947 EMAL
(702} 696-1525 INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#
INSURERA : United States Fire Insurance 21113
INSURED SPORTS AND RECREATION PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION (PURCHASING GROUF) AND INSURERB :
I¥S PARTICIPATING MEMBERS:
INSURERC :
Shop Small Northern Nevada LLGC INSURERD -
1674 US Hwy 395 Ste 200
Minden, NV 89423 INSURERE ;
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: USS8240027 REVISION NUMEER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PQLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMEDR ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH
THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE
TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ey TYPE OF INSURANCE ISR [vvD POLICY NUMBER DO e (Ao Linerts
| GENERALLIABILITY GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000,00
K | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2,000,000.00
—l CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR 2112014 212172015 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,600,000.00
02/21/201 02/21/201
Al | X SRPG-101-0413 12:01 AM | 12:01 AM | BACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000.00
FIRE DAMAGE (Any one fire) $300,000,00
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER! MED EXP (Any one person) 35.000.00
Yl POLICY 5?8{ I Log
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY éghggmﬁt SINGLE LIRIT s
ANY AUTG BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
Aok oINED SowEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | g
] NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
| |nmepaute AUTOS [Pz?anglenl} e $
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH QCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED I | RETENTION §
EACH OCCURRENCE 5
GENERAL AGGREGATE $
EACH OCCURRENGE 3
GENERAL AGGREGATE %
GL Premium $385.00
DESCRIPTION QF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS [ VEHICLES [Attzch AGORD 104, Additienal Rernarks Schedule, if more space Is required)
Event Planner
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Shop Small Northern Nevada LLG SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
1674 US Hwy 395 Ste 200 3

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Minden, NV 89423

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Francis L. Dean

ACORD 25 (2010/05) © 1988-2010 ACORD CORFORATION. All rights reserved,
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

-5




ADDITIONAL INTEREST SCHEDULE

DATE {MM/DDIYY YY)

2/21/2014
CARRIER NAIC CODE
United States Fire Insurance Company 21113
EFFECTIVE DATE | NAMED INSURED(S)
PG-101-0413/USS240027 0125'?;_{2:;”4 Shop Small Northern Nevada LLC

ADINTIONAL INTEREST (Not all fields apply to all scenarios —

provide only the necessary data)

mTEREsT NAME AND ADDRESS  RANK: | Evioence: | | cermiFicaTe | Trouey | [sempac INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER

X] Wevren ™ tesspavee | "The Holder Group Sharkey's LLC LOCATION: BUILDING:
| W worreacee | 1440 Old US Hwy 395 S. VEHICLE: BOAT:
| co-owner OWNER Gardnerville, NV 89410 AIRPORT; AIRGRAFT:
N 5’;‘{'&2;5% REGISTRANT T TEwM:
|| ;mf;g““ TRUSTEE ITEM DESCRIPTION

LIENHOLDER REFERENCE / LOAN #: INTEREST END DATE:

™1 LIEN AMOUNT: PHONE (AXC, No, Ex): FAX (87T, No:

REASON £OR INTEREST: E-MAIL ADDRESS:

INTEREST NAME AND ADDRESS  RANK: [ EVIDENCE: cerTFicate | |Ppouiey | |senoer INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER
_X— %DSES;:EOJML LDSS PAYEE Town of GardnervEHe LOCATIGN: SUILDING:
] o, morteacee | 1447 Courthouse Street VEHICLE: BOAT:
|| co-owner OWNER Gardnerville, NV 88410 AIRFORT! AIRCRAFT:
: e REGISTRANT . ITEM:

B eEaACK TRUSTEE ITEM DESCRIPTION
LIENHOLDER REFERENCE / LOAN #; INTEREST END DATE:

] LIEN AMBUNT: PHONE [A/G, No, Ex}: FAX [AJC, No):

REASON FOR INTEREST: E-MAIL ADDRESS:

INTEREST NAME AND ADDRESS  RANK. EVIDENCE: cermFicaTE | | poLicy e INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER
z e oNAL LOSS PAYEE LOCATION: BUILDING:
|| b HORTEAGEE VEHICLE: BOAT:

CO-GWNER QWNER AIRPORT: A(RERAFT:
: Egt'é‘g;gﬁ REGISTRANT T ITEm:
[ | ey TRUSTEE ITEM DESGRIPTION
LIENHOLDER REFERENCE / LOAN #: INTEREST END DATE:
LIEN AMOUNT; PHONE (AL, No, Ex}: FAX (A/C, Noj:

REASON FOR INFEREST; E-MAlL ADDRESS:
| NTEREST NAME AND ADDRESS  RANK: EVIDENGE: CERMFicate | | PoLicy 1 |senoELe INTEREST BN ITE# NUMBER
| X PiTIONAL LOSS PAYEE LOGATION; BUILDING;
| oL MOR¥GAGEE VEHICLE: BOAT:

CO.OWNER GWNER AIRPORT; AIRCRAFT:
| hPLoTEE REGISTRANT el e
| HEASEBACK TRUSTEE ITEM DESCRIPTION
LIENHOLDER REFERENGE /1.0AN # INTEREST END DATE:
LIEN AMOUNT: PHONE (AIC, No, Ex): FAX {AIC, No): *

REASON FOR INTEREST: E-MAIL ADDRESS:

INTEREST NAME AND ADDRESS  RANK: EVIDENCE: cermricatE | [routey | senomil INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER
z HpmonAL LOSS PAYEE LOCATION: BUILDING:
N %i‘:g;g_{fy MORTGAGEE VEHICLE: BOAT:

€O.OWNER OWNER AIRPORT: AIRCRAFT:
_: i REGISTRANT . ITEM:
| CnsEBACK TRUSTEE ITEM BESCRIPTION

LIENHOLDER REFERENCE /LOAN #:

INTEREST END DATE:

LIEN AMOUNT:

PRONE (A/C, No, Ex}:

FAX (AC, No)

REASON FOR INTEREST:

E-MAfL ADDRESS:

The above are added as additional insured but only with respect to liability arising out of operations of the named insured during the policy period.

ACORD 45 (2009/04)

The ACORD name and logo are registered

© 1993-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

1-(

marks of ACORD



Gardnerville
<4k Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. For Possible Action: Discussion on a Major Variance review for raising the Smith’s sign
one foot (1’) ten inches (10”) and adding the fuel price signs and logo to the existing sign,
located between Jack in the Box, 1345 Highway 395 and Taco Bell, 1343 Highway 395;
located on APN 1220-04-501-012; with public comment prior to Board action.

2. Recommended Motion: approve the Minor Variance and adding the fuel price sign to the
bottom of the existing sign with the condition that the logo match what is on the new free
standing structure as proposed in the design review application.

Funds Available: © Yes [ N/A

3. Department: Administration

Prepared by: Tom Dallaire
4. Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 Time Requested: 20 minutes
5. Agenda: | Consent ¥ Administrative

Background Information:

1. The county and town staff are supporting the raising of the sign to reduce the number of
signs on 395 or Waterloo Lane. Town staff has an issue with the black background on the
logo portion of the sign, when the background of the logo on the new structure is platinum
or red. This is the Smiths sign and they do not need to have it on the monument sign twice.
The black color does not match the colors used in this development per the design review
plans nor on the existing sign which is not changing. The plan for prosperity 1.5 states “The
Plan for Prosperity requires “the signage design concept to contribute to the graphic
identity of the project and the area”, while section 3.4 states “The new development in the
commercial quad area should contribute to the overall character of the district as a
convenient and comfortable shopping experience” and under signage design The
commercial quad should have the overall graphic identity and wayfinding approach to
signage found in successful manages shopping centers and districts”. Having the overall
graphic identity should mean that the colors on all the signs match. See the attached
conditional approval letter.

6. Other Agency Review of Action: " Douglas County v N/A

7. Board Action:

L_Approved L Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

%

Agenda Item #10



s

Ly

)
NeR LOISIARL zameufis Bweu app N Pilo B mmm
LZEZE QHM“.@_MQES penodde aiep nwh..éﬂm 1 uBis o s o s bt 3 B e, g
ANYANGD NBIS T omjm
U TE g BB | T e o AN 'TTUIAYINGHYS S6E AVMESIH SN LyE L
.Hlnn_ea ufiigap aloall qog das sajes E_..__w.mm.:um ﬁuﬁﬂhﬁﬁ% z_ﬂ_mﬂw,hﬁf_; GWM% m._.,_ﬂ_Ew mE“msmﬂwMEm , Hmmgémv—mm
DRzl 37908 Lmb=g7) A0S
NDIS NOTAd 4/d NOILYAZTE LNOHS NOLLVYAT3 3QIS
SONILOOL ONILSIX3 Q3LYNINNTTI NDIS
TIVAA 228 X SNANTOD 3did WYId .8 (2) |/ HIDNVYHO 301dd ONITIOHDS ANY
SNIAINTOD LH0ddNS T331S ONILSIXE NDIS NODI 73N SHLINS M3N
//./r
o
+ A 7
NVL ATTIVLOL SLHLOMS —<— | FIE OL-6 @ iRt
IVLIW AFHNLX3L ONILSIX3 - e | s ‘. ! ,ni!a_
“ | v % |
NILYS 2119 LINOSIE MS TVLIW a3-dNLX3L ONILSIX3 e q &Q V ,Hn = |4 _ = ; ;
e I qaay ~” | P ;
dOLl 1V V3IATY ~+.&/L IM NILYS 2119 LINDSIg MS TVLIW A3ENLIXIL MIN — " i M _*u* !
— =
| xog auj ul 2 =
SISV NIYINZY OL 3T1L DINVE3D V3L ONILSIXE ] 2 m
=2} =
SIDNVHO ON STINYd ANNOHEDHOVE DITAHOV DNILSIXZ @ = m m
3C1€ AZNOYE LINIGYD LNYNIL DNILSIXZ /\l\‘l‘ m =
p —t =
NILYS 2119 LINOSIE MS TVLIN 3HNLXIL ONILSIXE ——" 1 s .-“an
DVA LLT HO 021 WHIINOD NOILYNIANNTT 37 39 TYNYZLNI Sﬂ
SHINIVLIY dVO AL 3ELE IZNOHE . L HLIM S30VH OINAYOVY OS 0-8.2# d3Y t ) Lo
JELE 2ZNOYE LNIVd SNENLIY HLd3d .€ /MA SE3LL3T TEINNYHO NYd DNILSIX3 _. ' H =
HSINI4 39NLX3L LINOSIg ZLL9 AMAS HSINIA HLd3d |\ . - ! B
NENLIY WHIANOD LINIFYO NOIS DNILSIX3 43AC Lid OL 13NV TVLIN DNILSIX3 L

WHIANOQD -+, bada

_ : HLA3A SHIT & —=| [~ oo
\.\ WYIANOO Q1314 W8~k —

et
NVL ATIVLOL L9 MS TVLIN AIHNLXIL ONILSIXZ e BN B il _



o (dAL) e, ®jpindes Aq
P3Ipuby og o]  “Aup RNV
404 Umoyg ebbubig Adoupn

R EWRL L £y R
matnzg) Shisaa 2y

..on;n%\hm.zow m
NOILYATTI INOMA

(dA1) Juwusy ‘uwogomvm .\E...
PRIpUoH ag o) Ajug BdUsIDjey
404 Umoys sboubis Adoupy

~.l=.8/1 Iv0s

«O—-.1=.8/1 3058 m
14 LHOIY NOILYATTI 1437

N
9 /— NANT02 7331S Wwunianygie FEO

3

!

10



April 28, 2014

Attn: Brandon McDougald, P.E.
AWA

2010 North Redwood Road
Salt lake City, Utah 84116

RE: Smith’s #3889 - Fuel Center (SIP 00-1) Improvement plans
Mr. McDougald,

The town of Gardnerville has reviewed the proposed sign permit plan and approve the application with
the following conditions;

1. Color background of the new logo should match that of the proposed construction. We have
been supplied color rendering during the design review application and the fueling station
indicating canopy colors of platinum and red. Black is not used in the new development. The
Plan for prosperity requires “the signage design concept to contribute to the graphic identity of
the project and the area”, so matching the colors will be required.

2. The Town will not assume maintenance of any on-site improvement proposed in this
application. Operation and maintenance of all on-site improvements shall be the responsibility
of the property owner.

a) The applicant shall be responsible for all administrative, engineering, and/or legal fees
incurred by the Town in conjunction with reviewing this project. These fees shall be
reimbursed to the Town before the issuance of the final occupancy approval.

b) Damage to the Town's existing infrastructure during the construction phase of this project
shall be replaced at the contractor's/developer's expense, (i.e. paving, curb and gutter).

¢) All development shall comply with the Town's general improvement standards.

If you have any questions or comments or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 782-7134.

Sincerely,

“,/rf’ ~

¥ !'A M ———
Thomas A, Dallaire, P.E.
Gardnerville Town Manager/Engineer

Enclosures

cc: Lucille Rao, Douglas County planning
File




of -
Gardnerville
" Nevada
Gardnerville Town Board
AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. For Possible Action: Discussion to approve amending the contract with Sierra Nevada
Construction for a volume adjustment in asphalt due to the varying pavement depth in the
amount not to exceed $10,000, as specified in Change Order #1 within the 2014 Chichester
Crack Repair contract #2014-05; with public comment prior to Board action.

1. Recommended Motion: Funds Available: | Yes ¥ N/A
2. Department: Administration
Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

3. Meeting Date: May 6,2014 Time Requested: 5 minutes

4. Agenda: | Consent ¥ Administrative

Background Information: This Item May be pulled at the board meeting if we do not have the
contractors request. We have placed several calls into him over the past couple days and we
have not heard back from them as of Thursday.

The original contract was $69,003.75 with the board authorizing 72,000 for the project. We
added a few more cracks to the project to get the complete project to 69,000. That allowed
$3,000 for testing and inspection. The situation is the existing asphalt section was not
constructed per plan depth. In most instances they were Y inch to 3 inches deeper than
indicated on the plan. The project was based on square footage of completed patchwork, but to
estimate the volume of AC paving required, we informed the contractors the as built depth
based on the plans on file. There was a correction to bid, based on the change order increasing
the number of cracks to match the town budget for the project and $0.75 was identified as the
cost per inch for installation of the deeper asphalt. The Contractor based his tonnage on a
calculated area and depth per specs and plans and found in the field they used 49 more tons
then anticipated over the three days. They pulled off the Jjob as they only planned to be here for
three days and to place the estimated 290 tons of material. They measured the completed
patches area to determine why the discrepancy and we performed our own measurements and
came up with actual patch area. We are waiting to compare numbers and negotiate a price for
the difference in tonnage. This item will authorize me to proceed with negotiations with the
contractor allowing an additional $10,000 for an authorized project amount of $82,000. I hope
to have this finalized before the meeting.

5. Other Agency Review of Action: | Douglas County ¥ N/A
6. Board Action:

' Approved Approved with Modifications
Denied Continued

%
Agenda Item #11



Gardnerville
“ "9 Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board
AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. For Possible Action: Discussion on the possible purchase of a used 2008 Ford truck cab and chassis
with transmission mounted PTO to be purchased from Douglas Disposal for use as a replacement cab
and chassis for the town’s 3 yard dump truck, amending the current 614 fund 2013-2014 fiscal year’s
budget; with public comment prior to Board action.

1. Recommended Motion: Staff recommends — Approve the purchase of a used 2008 Ford truck cab
and chassis with transmission mounted PTO from Douglas Disposal for use as a replacement cab and
chassis for the town’s 3 yard dump truck, amending the current 614 fund 2013-2014 fiscal year’s
budget.

Funds Available: “ Yes T N/A — 614 reserves and will be replaced next fiscal year

2. Department: Administration
Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

3. Meeting Date:  May 6, 2014 Time Requested: 10 minutes
4. Agenda: | Consent ¥ Administrative

Background Information: This cab and chassis was scheduled to be purchased next fiscal year at
$32,000. The truck with dump bed would be around $49,000 to 56,000, with a plow. DDI is selling a
2008 Ford F550 diesel, dually, cab and chassis that requires $3,100 worth of work to be performed by
Ford. The vehicle has around 130,000 miles on with a transmission mounted PTO for the use of the
dump bed. DDI needed a larger unit for Tahoe. This truck has an orange stripe on the side that we
will paint over or remove, then remove the existing truck body and place it on this newer cab and
chassis. We will need to upgrade the plow hardware and control unit and the plow blade needs re-
conditioning. Town staff is estimating the total cost of the vehicle to be roughly $29,000.

$11,000 for the truck, $ 3100 for the work at Ford, $ 3000 for the body swap at vehicle maintenance,
$2000 paint, $1400 in strobe work lights and $ 8500 snow plow (unless we can get parts to install and
recondition the old plow)

That would be a savings of approximately $20,000 to $27,000. The old town vehicle will be sold at the
next auction.

5. Other Agency Review of Action: " Douglas County v N/A
6. Board Action:

L Approved L Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

%
Agenda Item #12



Ford F550. GVW of 17,000 to 19,000 lbs. That's about 3 tons or 6,000 lbs of payload. The current
truck can handle about 2,000 Ibs of payload.

Truck is still under warranty until 3-2015 or 200,000 miles.

|~



Douglas County Comptroller's Office

Budget Transfer Form

Date of Request: 4/25/2014 Requested By: Tom Dallaire
For Fiscal Year: 13/14 Fund/Department: 614-730
bR R CR DR
Revenue | Revenue Expend Expend
Account Name Fund | Dept| Account | Increase | Decrease | Increase | Decrease
1 |Appropriated Reserves 614 | 730 | 625 | 103 29,000
2 |Motor Vehicles 614 | 730 | 564 | 700 29,000
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
Totals - - 29,000 29,000
Net Change - -
Purpose: 2. Purchase of used truck from DDI, service, paint, show plow
Department Head or Comptroller Signature:
Comptroller's Office Use Only
Approved By:
Date: Journal #

ERRG

J:Forms/6 14budget transfer xls/Budpet Augment-Transfer

4/30/2014 @ 5:45 PM



Gardneyville

"4 Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. For Possible Action: Discussion on providing direction to staff in developing an
acquisition plan and funding strategy for the acquisition of the 5.08 acres of commercial
zoned property adjacent to Heritage Park (APN: 1320-33-310-004) located within the
Town of Gardnerville service area for expansion and enhancement of Heritage Park and
use during current town events by increasing public parking and public event area; with
public comment prior to board action.

2. Recommended Motion: Motion to direct staff to develop an acquisition plan and provide
a funding strategy for the property.

Funds Available: . Yes [ N/A
3. Department: Administration
Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

4. Meeting Date:  May 6, 2014 Time Requested: 20 minutes

5. Agenda: ' Consent Y Administrative

Background Information:

With the recent requests for the use of Heritage Park for larger and larger events, and
during our events the town sponsors, the town and the event coordinator all contact
Spence properties for permission to park and utilize the field adjacent to Heritage Park.
Staff would like to discuss the board’s feeling on the town acquiring the property to
potentially expand Heritage Park and provide for additional parking for downtown and
park events. We do have plenty of projects to work on this year but this is a project where
we can prepare now and apply for funding beginning next year to fund something the
following year. We also have the $122,000 for the 2005 street light loan that will be paid
off next year. We could use a portion of that to amortize payments to the current property
owners. But I do not want to ask the property owners about that option without
discussing this project with the board first.

6. Other Agency Review of Action: | Douglas County v N/A

7. Board Action:

L Approved L_Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

%
Agenda Item #13



DOUGLAS COUNTY REAL PROPERTY AND SPECIAL TAXES FOR FISCAL YEAR comnc

PARCEL NUMBER: TAX AREA: BILL NUMBER:

1320-33-310-004 521.0 020045 2013 - 2014

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT TAX INFORMATION

© | MAKE REMITTANGE PAYABLE TO: |/
.- DOUGLAS COUNTY TREASUREH

PO BOX 3000
MINDEN, NV 89423

STATE, COUNTY AND SPECIAL TAXES FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1
SPENCE COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO DOUGLAS COUNTY TREASURER,
ATTN: BOB SPENCE P.Q. BOX 3000, MINDEN, NEVADA 89423, TAXES BECOME DELINQUENT 10 DAYS
1508 EUREKA RD STE 200 AFTER DATE DUE. FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS BILL CALL (775) 782-9017.
ROSEVILLE, CA 95661 PAYMENTS ONLINE AND/OR E-MAlL REMINDERS ~ hitpo/eitr.co.douglas.nv.us

ALL PAYMENTS MUST BE IN U.S. DOLLARS
THROUGH A U.S. BANK

information concerning taxing authorization, rates and uses of taxes collected can be found at htip:/icitr.co.douglas.nv.us or by calling (775) 782-9018

DESCR AXING ENTITY GROSS AD VALOREM TAX ABATEMENT HNET TAX DUE
Real Estate EF SWIM POOL 0.1300 125.58 125.5¢
MOSQUITO ABAT 0.0345 33.33 33.3:
CRSN WATR SUR 0.0300 28.98 28.9¢
D.C. SCHOOL N.7500 724.50 724 . 5¢(
MIN/GVIL, SANI n.1224 118.24 118, 2¢
SCHOOL DEBT 0.1000 96.60 96.6¢
TOWN OF G'VIL 0D.6677 645.00 645.0¢
W NEV REG YTH n.0288 27.82 27 .8:%
PARAMED-AMBUIL 0.15%92 153.79 ig3.7¢
ST MED ASSIST D.05875 55.55 Lo . GBI
SELF INSUR 0.0100 9.66 9.6¢
Road Maint 0.0425 41.06 41.. 0¢
E911 0.0475 45 .88 45, 8¢
CAPTL IMPRVMT 0.0500 48.30 48.3¢(
STATE 0.1700 1l64.22 164 .22
SOCIAIL SERVCS 0.0337 32.55 32.5¢
EF FIRE DIST 0.3282 317.04 317.04
CHINA SPRINGS 0.0043 4.15 4 Lt
ST MV ACCIDET 0.0150 14.49 : i4.4¢
COUNTY GENRAL 0.8687 839.16 B39.1¢
AG EXTENSION 0.01l00 9.66 9,.6¢
Ad Valorem Totl B.6600 3,535.5¢
Payments to Date 3,535 . 5¢
PAID IN FULL
NET ASSESSED 26,600 :
FOR ADDRESS CHANGE SEE REVERSE SIDE OF STUB TOTAL | >:335-56 -00 -0t

Parcel # Area Parcel # Area '
E ) 0
Mail to: Douglas Co. Trezsurer Mail to: Douglas Co. Treasurer )
P.0. Box 3000, Minden, NV 89423 P.QO. Box 3000, Minden, NV 89423

Parcel # Area Parcel # Area
(5 ) 13-2 s
Mail 10: Dougtas Co. Treasurer Mait to: Douglas Go. Treasurer

P.O. Box 3000, Minden, NV 89423 P.O. Box 3000, Minden, NV 89423



Gardnerville
4 Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. For Possible Action: Discussion on the Fiscal Year 2015-2019 final Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP), with public comment prior to Board action.

2. Recommended Motion: Approve Fiscal Year 2015-2019 final Capital
Improvement Plan

Funds Available:  Yes T N/A
3. Department: Administration
Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

4. Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 Time Requested: 10 minutes
5. Agenda: I Consent ¥ Administrative

Background Information:

This is the final CIP. There were individual sheets filled out for each project so
the county will include them in their report. The CIP remains virtually un-
changed except for minor revisions that were performed when the forms match
the CIP review was completed. Nothing notable changed.

We will be working on the grant funded projects in an attempt to complete the
long awaited Hellwinkel Channel and pedestrian path, Kingslane channel and
sidewalk, and the Martin Slough amenities and trail development around
Martin Slough ponds, with the standard maintenance activities such as streets,
storm drain, crack fill and ADA requirements.

6. Other Agency Review of Action: ¥ Douglas County I N/A
7. Board Action:

T Approved L_Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

m
Agenda [tem #14




Table 1: Town of Gardnerville Capital Improvement Program, 2014-2019 - <Final Budget>

Blue Changed from
2012 Final CIP

Highlighted represents change
from Tentative to Final

5 PUBLIC WORKS 610-926-562-000 PARKS & RECREATION/OPEN SPACE FLEET/EQUIPMENT/FACILITIES/OTHER
zZ CAPITAL NON-CAPITAL i 5 CAPITAL NON-CAPITAL CAPITAL i NON-CAPITAL
E & Roads ~ Storm Drain Roads | ~ StormDrain BNl LT it i ] -
Description Cost Description | Cost [|Description Cost | Description Cost |Description Cost ||Description Cost |Description Cost |Description | Cost
i | 1 { :
Y200 FE-NBOF - Matol - Crosswalhs ; SRk ‘Bam@(g}-@hmei I-$—49:246- S 50,000 | SterarDrain- Maintenance | B———F000- B WO Frasks Apsenitios Mateh ~ FBebiServive-Series24005 £ 122:982- . S BS0-
| ] (3 = 1613330 564 500-Fawn- Mower—
| | $———133.003- INDOT 20H-FAP Maich: ~ SRR E e $———20.000
-z s s rown Sorver s 1054
s d T |
a W | | B s
= [ | I R
s & i i i
S 10.000- |
R |
4 |
TOTAL $ 15,000 | $ 49,246 $ 297,256 $ 7.000 $ 50,000 $ - $ 162,531 $ 2,500
5 Rithey's-to-Foler-Sidewalk: liSmallequipment
# e i 5 S——25.000- b 2L -$————506:000- Sterm-b i 5 &500-1 - rw - il - [ bebiSesdee Seaes2005 4 22,082 .
[SidewalkRepairand-ADA Ramp-Uparades 2 BuncHelwinkelChannel & 23037 M il Poiass A 35000 IRepair-Hellwinkel-Shop FSESESSTVTTY 122, o s 39500
= 8 3
4 el A fyre e e e ; " ; s A2 g [Used for budget on Hellwinkle $ (75.000)|644-_Fleet Viahiek < et
= Vatley-Vision 20, i SR S———15000 artinSlough trasl mateh === #Channel ' ;
a  F
(used for chichester Cracks) Patch repair in Chichester arca 5 72,000 [ |
TOTAL | $ 45,000 $ 73,037 | $ 166,000 $ 8,500 $ 60,000 $ (35,000) $ 165594 $ 2500
| I | [Small equipment
Valley Vision Bank 5 15,000 |Hellwinkle Channel I s 534,000 |[Road Maintenance i $ 50,000 Storm Drain Maintenance $ 8,500 JLWCE Trails Amenitics s 81,666 613-Debt Service-Series 2005 3 122,982 n?lau:;tfs"n $ 2,500
5 !
nw g INDOT AP - FY 2013 - 4 crosswalks $ 250,023 |QI Grant Match 1% (307,250)|(Crack sealing (Material) Ik 15,000 LWCE Trail Grant $ (53.654) Projector Movie $ 8,500
= 2 IFY 2013 TE NDOT Funded - Crosswalks §  (232.467)| Kings Lane 3 83.000 | [Small Dump Truck 3 34,500
= i b | |
N A T T T
ADA Improvements NDOT TAP 2013 - Crosswalks % 17.556 |NDOT Kings Lane Grant | $ (70,000) | |
TOTAL $ 50,112 | | $ 239,750 | $ 65,000 $ 8,500 | $ 28,012 $ | | § 165,982 $ 2,500
Sidewalk Repair and ADA Ramp Upgrades $ 15.000 Road Maintenance 's 50,000 |Storm Drain Maintenance $ 50 [ erloaTslands Waler Saving 12,000 Larser Crack Seal- Uni Pl equiptrt $ 2,500
| [andscaping replacements
Gardnerville Station Matching funds (Former Eagle Gas) 5 | ”
= i $ 50,000 ack sealing | 15,000 Jucke 'k $ 60,000
NDOT Tap match $27.108 and other project work . 3, $ 2354e] (Crack scaling | $ = Bucket Truc Hf
e = |
:}: §, ISidewalk / ADA  Cape Seal Road Industrial Way i b3 174.000 |
- = |
-2 ' i
| Patch repair in Chichester & virginia Ranch arcas $ 40,000
!
Valley Vision Bank $ 20,000 | | |
TOTAL § 85,000 | § - | $ 279,000 $ 8,500 $ 12,000 $ | ' 60,000 |$ 2,500
| . Small equipment |
Sidewalk Repair and ADA Ramp Upgrades $ 25,000 | Road Maintenance | $ 50,000 |Storm Drain Maintenance $ 8,500 Repair Hellwinkel Hay Barn $ 20,0004Equipment Trailer ‘ S 8,000 r:;':m::\‘j-np:m $ 2,500
| |
T T
. | y | Storm Drain Replacement ‘ s
falley V i ; 5 | g | 35,000 [Repair Hellwinkel Sho | .000)
Valley Vision Bank $ 20,000 | Crack sealing |$ 15,000 South of Cemetery - bank $ S dawalk Boction) |8 000 [Repair Hellwinkel Shop . $ 40.001)
= g E i
E E Gardnerville Station (Former Eagle Gas) Construction of $ 60.000 Sunset Park Microsurfacing (Wilson, Easton, North . & 5255 |
= 1§ [site improvements Maich Hampton) |
= = |
a % i |
ISlurry Stodick Estates $ 78,500
TOTAL $ 105,000 $ - $ 176,753 $ 48,500 $ 35,000 $ 60,0004 | $ 8,000 2500
Sidewalk Repair and ADA Ramp Upgrades $ 25,000 Road Maintenance $ 50,000 |Storm Drain Maintenance $ 8.500 fGilman Water Saving Landscaping  § 12,000 [Parks Small Equipment $ 4.500II Teet Vehicle $ 45,000 i";;li:;t;p:‘m ‘ $ 2500
= = Ezell Ave Half Street Improvements - North $ 73,000 (Crack sealing $ 15,000
S E ; : Storm Drain Replacement |
:E- lé} Valley Vision Bank $ 0,000 [Cape Seal Southgate, Service Dr, Pep Cir $ 95,000 South of Cemetery - Praject | $ 6,000 |
o - 1 i
|
TOTAL $ 118,000 $ - $ 160,000 | $ 64,500 lS 12,000 $ 4,500 § 45,000 § 2500
| | [Small equipment
Sidewalk Repair and ADA Ramp Upgrades $ 25,000 | Road Maintenance $ 50,000 |Storm Drain Maintenance $ 8,500 | Fleet Vehicle § 45,000 r::]lwf,‘]lll‘l.j,l,‘[lj“ $ 2,500
| | ace
- Valley Vision Bank g $ 20,000 Crack sealing 3 15,000 - l |
= | | |
|
; Sidewalk, curb and reconstruct Cemetary Dr $ 120.000 Slurry Arbor Gardens S 158,000 |
= 1 |
a | |
| | |
TOTAL $ 165,000 $ - '$ 223,000 $ 8.500 $ - $ - | $ 45,000 $ 2,500

Town of Gardnerville

Capital Improvement Program 2012-2019

I4-72




Gardnerville
"4 Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

1. For Possible Action: Public hearing to adopt the final budget for fiscal year
2014-2015; with public comment prior to Board action.

2. Recommended Motion: Adopt final budget for fiscal year 2014-2015.
Funds Available: L Yes F N/A

1. Department: Administration
Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

2. Meeting Date:  May 6,2014 Time Requested: 20 minutes

3. Agenda: I Consent ¥ Administrative

Background Information:
This report contains the summary version of the town’s budget. A detailed
version is available at the front counter if you would like to review that. Or I
can email one to you.
There were a few administrative changes on line items that were revised since
the tentative budget:
1. Main Street was moved from professional services, and Valley Vision
funds were moved from capital project into to 610-621 Downtown Vision.
2. Capital projects were moved into Board Designated.
3. The breakdown of the benefits was line itemed out instead of a lump
under benefits.
4. 611 had a duplicate entry for the fence at the shop, adjusted the reserve
account.
S. 811 adjusted the town’s contribution and added the county contribution.

4. Other Agency Review of Action: ¥ Douglas County " N/A

5. Board Action:

L_Approved EApproved with Modifications

' Denied L Continued

%
Agenda Item #15



Toewn of Gardnerville
1407 Highway 395
Gardnervilie, Nevada 89410

Linda Slater, Chair
‘ow? Lloyd Higuera, Vice-Chair
AP 2 Michael W. Philips, Sr., Member
775-782-7134 Far &@?&?%e Ken Miller, Member
775-782-7135 fax INCvada Mary Wenner, Member
www.gardnerville-nv.gov Tom Dallaire, Town Manager

FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FINAL BUDGET MESSAGE

General Fund
Revenues, as projected, are up 5% over last year’s budgeted revenues.

Expenditures within the Administration Department reflect customary operational needs with minor
building maintenance capital expenditures. One seasonal part time Office Clerical Assistant is
proposed. No additional staffing is being proposed for this budget cycle in the admin department.

Expenditures within the Parks and Recreation Department reflect customary operational needs. We
currently have budgeted two (2) part-time seasonal staff, one for normal operation of summertime
maintenance of the town parks and second share seasonal with Main Street Gardnerville for watering of
the flower baskets along 395.

Expenditures within the Public Works Department reflect customary operational needs, annual street
maintenance and related activities. The Capital Improvement Plan includes:

¢ Hellwinkle Channel and pedestrian path.

¢ Martin slough path improvements and trail amenities.

* Kingslane sidewalk improvement along the Martin Slough.

[ ]

Participate in the Valley Vision savings account with Minden and the county and work on the
Gardnerville Station.

Storm drain repair / cleaning.

* Matching Grant funds are planned for an ADA accessible ramps and installation of crosswalk
improvement at four (4) of the school crossings located in Gardnerville.

The General Fund contains a contingency allocation of 3% of non-capital expenditures, and an 8.3%
allocation ending fund balance based on service and supplies and salaries and wages expenditures.

Health and Sanitation Enterprise Fund

Expenditures within this fund reflect customary operational needs. The Town proposes to purchase
replacement green waste containers (400+ cans), and construction of a perimeter fence and green waste
bin for enhanced community delivery and construct a cinder bin with revision to the existing fence at the
maintenance yard.

Debt Service Fund

This budget cycle will be the last payment on the 2005 Medium Term Obligations, Main Street Lighting
Project.

Ad Valorem Capital Projects Fund
This fund contains allocations for debt service and capital projects or Equipment. The Town proposes to
replace the town’s 3 yard dump truck should the right deal present itself during the fiscal year.



PLOZ “LO Aepy *Aepsinug

2-Sl

Bl jo | safiey

allByB(] WO ssn

0008 0070% 00'0% 00°0$ 00708 [2loadS-"Ald AW Z09'GEE
00’08 000$ o0'0% 0008 00°0% 9%G AWQ 009°5eE
9L IEE'GGHS EV'6L10428 00'8ER'DLLS 00°8L6'8928 O0'SZLYLLS
00°0¢ 00'0% [N T2- 03 00°0% 00°0$ JusWeasINquIisy 21818 004486
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0% 00'0% uaog 20r'see
000% 00'0% 0003 0002 0008 FNeIS-AS8I04 JO AT AN 108'pee
00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% Azjes oyes | el 0EZ'PEE
00°000'002% 0008 000t 00es 00°0%2'L0£$ LD ajEg-juelD £Z1beL
00°0% 000% 00°0% 0008 00°0% {d)=mmis-piv Ul e 1ZLPEE
0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 104sn-ues 508°28€
00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% a2unog juloduay-juess 98z’ LEE
00'0% 00°08% 0003 00°0% 00708 YINIS-ueln 08Z'LEE
000% 0003 00°03% 00°0% 00°0% U2MeN JUBID $BL°LEE
00°0% 00°00S'€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'005'eeLS JaliQ pry Ui uern obL'LEE
00°0% 0003 00°08 00°0$ 0c'0$ YaZ-uRID olyiee
92658'7628 £ PEN'GRES BLEVZ'EFLE 00'8L6'cvZs 00°€2£'192% 1810 X8 Plosuo-IS oLo'LEE
05°zZ8y'oes 00°5+9' 128 05°2¥0'02$ 00°000°62% 00000278 21700 SHN-Dues 00€'128
nuaasy [ElUSIRIIBACDRISIU]
EL'8OE'6L0'LS £4°891'166% 0E'P0S'€96% 00'989'296% 00°298'€70' 1§ EEECTN T
PSiE' LS 60°266'L$ ao'1Zrs 00°0% 00°0% bulag Auedolg |euosiad 0oR'LLE
LY OPY'ErS 66°0L2°9P% 25'799'26% 00°0% 00'0% waung Auadold [euosiag 0047L1E
00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 2N UONaMNSUOY MBN oL9'LLE
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% sexg, paujeq by 009°11E
£5'95e°ces ER'GES /1S 80°GBY'83 000% 00°0% wenbuljag warojep py 0Z4'LLE
65°0L0'L¥6% 18’ Ler'5E6s PO'ETH'L06S 00°999'296% 00°£98'e¥0'L$ Wsim) walojep py 0oL LLE
oL
anuaasy 000 swpedaq
anuanay
UMG| sfliasauplen 019 pung
Junouiy Junouy uRouny jebpng Jshenep uondussaq  Jaquiny Junoooy
1eN3oY ZL0Z 1BRISY ¢LoZ 1en30Y $L0Z Papuawy Loz Aune3 510z

39bpng Jeuly STOT - 3[IABUPIED JO UMO]

AN - funo) seibnog - 3AN



¥102 "0 Aewy Aepsiny |

-4l

6l 30 7 sebeg

allg|[gQ wo) esn

21°21£'608'LS

8L°21LE°605°LS

S5°060'06Z" 1L £0'160'L51'LS

557060062 1§ L0 LE0°LSL LS

00°ELS'E08°LS
eorclscog’ls

00'669'298'L %
00°669°£98°L%

SIBI01 BnuUBABY

anuaAay :|ejo] juswpedaq

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°29£'855% 00'60L°€0LS SEAIESEY/ B pund bog el
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°L98'€128 00°0% samasay pund Biusdo 0ol 108
00°0% 0008 0008 0066 PrES 00°604'E0LS soueseq pung Buusdo 000°L0E
00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% $pa9o0Ld puog c0L'g6E
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% u| suzjsuei] 000°Z6€
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00’08 00°0% Auadold JO aleS 00L'16E
00°0% 00°08 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% spasnold Ueot 052°09€
L9'290'51% S6E6'OLS 89°'9V2'6% 00" 165§ 00°0%
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°08Z$ 0008 00°0% suonerog zolL'l9g
{o0'szs) 00°GLE'LS 00°58r% 0003 00°0% BWodu| aseaUaY 001°29¢
08'980°'21% 12'v89'T$ 00°056'L% 00°0% 00°08 sjuawesmauIey L06°09€
LOBEL'TS 99°6I8°Z1% 29°1958 00° L6 00'0§ SLED TR 008'09€
00°09z% 00'SYLE 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S3[ES asipueyoIB 0LZ'09E
0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% TIUWIOT) UOISEA UMOILMOQ 502'09€
00°0% 00708 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ SHOYS/SISAQ UsED 001098
BNUIASY SNOBUEfEISIA
£L796'GS (96'+8ES) SO L69'1S C0°000'6$ 00'0% BNUBATY 1524910] JeoL
00°0% (05'9e0'18) 06°9£0'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 1snlpy Aw--usunseal c0T° 198
£4b96'08 $5'159% 55°099% 00°000'c§ 00°'0% uBLUISEAL] UQ 15311 002°19¢
GL€8G'68 £FEE9TLE 00°G08'S$ 00°000'G3 00°000'9%
51'E85'68 EV'EEY'ZLS 00°508'S$ 00'000°9% 00°C00'0% ‘bayddy sseay yoig GZY'LbE
00°0$ 00'0§ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 588 [BUOISS3JOId 02914
anuaasy a0 «mw_.ctmnmm
umo] ajpaleupIes oLo pund
JUnouy unowy JUnowy 1ebpng FELENET uonduosag | JequIn JUNosay
1Ny ZL0Z [emoy £10Z IENIOY $10Z papuawy t1oz Aunog 1oz

39bpng |euld STOT - 9jiABUpIED JOo UMO]

JAIT - fjuno) seibnod - AT



#10Z 10 Aei ‘AepsinyL

h-G{

61 jo ¢ sabey

aliglfe(] Wol 4asn

ZYEVY LSS S9°06Z'95% [Refe AN NS 00'8Z¥'068 00992'8¥$ SIENEE R T T
¥0°002% 09°82¢% 08'60Z8 001023 00'zses 180pa 19Y-883d LT LIS
ZH'EELS zL'56% 00°0% 00°0% 00 LELS IPSEQ SEL LIS
2970828 LIPS 28°661% 00008% 0008 saylQ oed 061G
00°0% 0008 00°0% 000% 00°0% asueunsu| Juepusdsq ©Y 88111
00°0% 0008 0008 00'0% 00°0$ doUeMofly wiajiLn I8LLLS
LZ11L8'LS FLB0L LS 82" $02'L 8 00°0% 00°€09'1$ areolpay 981118
61-985% 09°219% Z0'99%% 00°0$ 00'€558 JuatAojduwsaun 8LLLG
08'006'81% 08'VZ9'61S ¥rE60'0LS 00'0% 00°LLF'SLS aoueInsuy dnoug €81 LS
LLV06'2E 16°L06'2% 8506 LS 00708 00°H¥E'2S dwo?) simiop wed Z8L°LIS
95'5ZL'268 82'569'0E$ 19'165'E2% c0'0% 00°586°22% JuswaIay 18LLLS
00°08 0003 00°0% 00°5Z1'6YS 0008 syauag 0811l

BIEFEE L LHIE]

15°759'€518 PEBLZVELS FLELLL0LE 00°ZG9'ZZLS 00°0BS'9ZLS SALEAA g SelIEIES ([E0L
00'0% 00°0% 00703 0003 0003 sale|eg JBIU0D 0Z1L'918
PO'669°LS PEERS'ES £0°056°15 00'0% 00°0$ RIS PLLLLG
9L'LY6e'Ge SEGLL'0LE 88°'82}'6S 00C$ 0003 UONBIBA £LLLLG
00°0% 9¥'6E8 0¥'08z8 00°0% 00°0% pieg dwod ZLLLIS
LLELV'OS A A 81°€08'¢S 000% 00°0% sheplioH LLL'1AS
S06LZ'28 209048 82°125% 00°0098% 00°019% AWIIIAQ CLL'LLS
00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0$ 0o'0% noAed dwod B9L'LLS
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% ¥2eqéng uoneoep 8OLLLG
00°0$ £62Z1% 86°CL8S 00°0% 00'0% IneAeg uoneoEA FL:TANE:
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 Roeqing YoIg 99L7L1LG
00°0% 0008 OrERY LS 00°0% 00°08 awuaAQ AeplioH G015
00°085'L$ 00°0LLELS 00054218 0D'00E'S LS 00°00E'GLS uopesuadwo) pieog 05L'0LS
S6'€L0'PELS 2.'106'888 6¥°80b' 7.3 00'252'901% 00FOS'0LLE sabepm g sauees 000015

SBBERA 7 SonElEs

UlWRY liiAssuples 126 wiawpedag

sasuadxg
UMO efjIAaUpleD 019 punz
unouny JUROWY wnowy 1elipng 1SBEUEH uondiiossq  Jequing Junoooy
[enioy 102 12NoY £L0Z [enjoy y1oZ papuswy 10z funog gLoz

3126png Jeuly §TOZ - S[|IAIBUPIED JO UMO]

AN - fiunen seBnog -~ JAIT



S-61

710Z 10 Aepy ‘Aepsiny) 81 Jo v sebed aue|leq Wo) Jesn
00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% sasuadxg Buiropy YOP'LES
00°C% 00'0% 00°0% 0003 0008 Bupipny 08128
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 0000}$ 0008 1500 uonzal0D-ehen SELLES
15°126'c2% 98'662'¥ZS 05°08Y' L1S 0U'000'02% 00°000'02% soolnteg |ebe 083128
00°000'09% LYLSE'LLS 00°000'v9% 00°'105'29% 00°000'2$ $30AIT [BUDISSBJ0Id 0oL'Les
00°028% 00'LESS 05°657$ 00°058% 00°058% uoesuadwio) waby | oV SLY 028
0008 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 asuadxg uolloal3 012'02%
0021128 S6'60L1S 06'158'2% 00°00Z'28 00°000'¢$ ualieanps g Buutesy 00Z°02%
rZess 6£'P05S LLsove 000K LS 00°0L8% asuadx3 Jaulaiy; 2810
95°119'2$ 95°296'Z% ¥9'281'c$ 00°005'c$ 00°006°%$ sdiyssaquieiy 0L1°028
05'25% 05'29% 05298 00°5L$ 00'5L8 ewssassy gxW3 601028
99°08¢'2% FANCTA A LLELT'28 00'00L'2% 00°005'2% Juewdinb3 sasea g sjuay 9E1'02s
00°0% 0008 000% 00°0% 00°0% sBpig sesest p sjusy pEL 0zZS
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% glqelonpag £2L°028
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00’08 00°0% dinb3 800 el 801°025
0SZLLE 052 00'0% 00°054% ¢0'0028 dinb3 juety 101°028
05'290°L$ 18'v26s 00°058% 00°00" 14 00°000'L$ $80IMS jeLojIUER 860025
9y'088'2$ BLBEL'LS ELEEL LS 00°005'9% 00'009% o9 e 260°025
Op'ERES 95°z6es 81'656'L% 00°000'2% 00°00%$ 18MBS-SIINNN £60°02S
9772918 £V°085°1L8 SE'009° LS 00°005'2$ 000583 Bueay 2607028
Y266V T TS 62°053 00°008% 00°005$ 1EM 060°025
61°086'L$ 1e'orL'ze GE0S0'Z% 00°009'2% 00°009°2¢ Jamod 680'025
$5'6958 9z'819% 86°6v9% 00°054% 000528 Jeday ¥} juswaoe|dey 80025
FL'OBG LS 61°658'9% PL'O5L8% 00°006'8% 00°006'8% Aupgert-nsuy 080°025
63°0LL'2S PSRN TAA 0EPLLLS 00°005'9% 00°005'ES Buisitonpy 210028
SL'o0t'28 29'690'28 82¥5¥'L$ 00°000'¢$ 00°005'v$ {aAely ¥80°025
0£°902'18 1699418 A AN R 00°005'c$ 00'005'€$ sy xog og/abeised 090°02Z8
55LL0'ES 65°€9C'ES 19°629'28 00'009°cs 00'009'e$ asusdxy sucydajal S50°0Z8
SEUUNG ¥ SINADS
UHLIPY djliAtaupien 126 yeswpedag
umo] ajpatauples oL9 pung
unowy unowy LTI FTITIR S umwuﬂm Jobeuep co_ﬂmtommﬁ 134NN JUN020Y
IENI0Y ZL0Z BMoY £L0Z 1emay pL0Z papuawy 1.0z Aunes g1z

326png [euly STOT - S[IAIBUP.IED JO UMO]

AT - Aunog sebnog - AT



-5l

10T "0 fepy ‘Aepsiny) 61 Jo ¢ sebeg AIIBYE(] WO 1JBsn
00°0% 0008 00°0% 0c'0% 00°0% yoeghng 3oIg 991118
00°0% 0008 00'03 00'0% 0008 SWINBAQ ABDICH 5914 1S
SB0EARF STNEES
Uuoijeatrdey] 9 sNIeg £26 uCQEﬂmn_muD
oF arbores 0LsHp'ezes LS GEQ' Ve 00°y49'9z88 00°L0v'22ES uwpYy ajjiAlBupIes ([ejo] Juawpedaq
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0003 SI0B[0IQ/RENN] 23] TEoL
0003 00'0% 00°0% Co0% 00'0% juawdinbz soipo Z09'v95
0008 00'0% 00°0% C0'0% 0008 Juswdinbg g Asuiyoeiy 00S'+9S
00°0% 00°0% 00'08 00°0% 0008 aImaniseyu| 0057295
00'0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% sbuipiing 002'299
0003 00'08 000s 00°0% 00°0$ spoaloid feydes 000295
SISEIOTIHAETNG TEdEs
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 000% 00708 BIAIEG Jqeq oL
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% coos SIS00) 80UENss| puog 00£'128
L0°ZGL'GELS LO'906'2F 1S 9506L'6PLS 00'GES'ESLS 00'GEG' LF1E
00°0% 00°0% 00'000'02% 0008 00'000'69% uojs|A UMOUMOQ 8Y0°055
05°281% §5'860'LS LE 20b'8S 00°005% 00'005% sasuadx3 snosue|jeosiiy 100085
00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% co0%$ 0008 SUONqUILOD B SILEID 000°0¥S
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 spslorg lewg LIB'EES
Co0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% weiBold s1anpold 9210 £1L9'€Es
12°8E6% Z6v00'LS 052801 00°006% 00°002% slemyog 808°€ES
ZOLLL'GS 99'159'L% 00°0$ 00°00L'L$ 00°00t'2$ wswdinb3 |lews Z08'e€5
SZ'068'CS 60°569'FS S0'6YL'ES 00°000°5$ 00'000'SS sayddng eaj0 008'€£5
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 181 PalROg 601'ZE5
00'92% PE08Y'ES PREEZ'ES 00'009'sS 00°00L 't sucpduosgng 950'265
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ¢000E% 00°00€% S[20IpoNa 3 Syoog 550°2E5
00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% sanddngdo 100°289
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% peaLISAQ % UILIPY 005125
ulupy s|jiaRauples LZ6 u:mm._tmamn_
UMO} ajjialauplecy [1]K:] pung
JUnouny Junotly Junowy lobpng J3BEUE uondunsa OGN JUNCOSY
lenioy Z10Z fen}oy £1.02 lenioy pLoz papuswy 10z Aunog 5102

196png |euld STOT - S[IIABUPJIED JO UMOY

JAINT - Auneg seBnog - AT



#L0Z "0 ABA ‘Aepsiny ]

-G

61 Jo g sabey

alig(ject Wo) asn

59°vLb'eeas 0zesk LIS £L156'6ES 00°050'L¥ LS 00°05%'29% uoneaiasy @ Siied i[e10), Juswnedag
8TCLO L9FS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°6238 00°03% STOSIOIJ/RRNN] (25D B0l
82°200'018 00°'0% 0004 00°0% 00°0$ luswdinbg g Asuiyoep 005$95
00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% sjuaLaAo.dw| yied LOE'E0S
00°0$ 0008 0008 00'0% 00'0$ sjuatuaacidus 00£'C9S
000% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% aManuseyu| 006296
00'0% 0008 00'0% 00°0% 0o°0% sBulping 00Z'Z9%
0S'0LP'0578 00°0% 00'0% 00°C00'S.LS 00°0% spslold eyden 000295
00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% pue) 00L'195
LELPE'95S 0TEBPLLLS £4166'6E8 00'050'99% 00°0G+'298
ECLPY'LLS 5.°/20'89% ZY'eL'es 00'00LY 1S 00°00Z'2LS spofoud (lews AR-Rod
00°'566% 26285 1S EP°EBSS 00°005"1$ 00°005'1S swdinbz lews Z09'€85
62°Z08'Z8 19°061'2$ 95°SE4°L% 00°002'eS 00°000°€$ IO p s20 £00°285
86'v91% 96'b.% 0008 00°00S'$ 00'005'LS sa|ddng dp L00°ZES
00°0% 00°0$ 00°'0% 00°0% 00°'0% Juswdinb seses™ 3 susy 9102
00°0% 0003 0008 00°005'LS 00°0% dinbg wiew 2047025
00°S6+'LS 00'5Z8% 0£'1LE5S 00°005'28 00°008'L$ 599 UEBN 160025
00°295% 0L'1¥E% 0L°€05% 00'059% 00°G00'L$ lamag-sann £60'025
BELET LIS £4°852'0Z$ L00L96'8 00005128 00005128 Jaiem 066°0ZS
£5°€99'F$ £0'606'FS £L'ELD'ES 00°008'$$ 00°08L'P$ lamog £80'028
o8 vLLYLE LZ'E85'01% LEEEL LIS C0'C00'ZLS 00'000'2L4 Jieday g Juaweor|day ¥80°025
00'+52'2S BS'881'28 12'900'e3 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ Bukesds paapm 1£0°025
SeNadng i S00AI8S
00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0$ B/ 7 SOLEES B0
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00’08 00°0% inofed dwies 69LLLE
0008 000$ 00'0$ 00°'0% 00°0$ ¥IBQANng Uoheoes 89L°LLG
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% Incied uoneoep L01°L1S
tonealosy g syied £26 Juawpedan
umo ) 3||iatauples oLy pung
JunouRy JUNQELYy junowy 19bpng lasbeuep uondiaseq  1aquny JUNoIoY
lenjoy Z10Z [en1oY £102 [emoy yLoZ papuawy 1.0z funos 5107

196png [euld STOT - S[JIAIBUP.IED JO UMOY

JAIN - Aluney se(bnog - QAT



P10z "1L0 Aepy ‘Aepsiny)

g jo 2 sefieg

ajelie(] Wey esn

00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 0003 ey xog ocyebelsog 080°0Z8
£0°0PL'ZS 20'6L0°L$ LLL8 S 00°002'¢$ 00'009°28 Buikesds peap 180025
¥EZ0LS 0008 FLEELS 00°005'L$ 00°'00S'L$ [BAOWISY MOUG £10'028

So0UNS ¥ Se0IAeg

BO'ELY'8LS 84°196'248 Z1°185'99% 00°L2F°LOLS 00'6L2'€0L% TSUSE seA0[dWS eI
BL'15BS z0° 1268 81°9Z1% 000% 00lze'es IPSEC G6L'119
00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% saueInsu| Juspusdag oo 88LLLS
0008 co0s 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% BOUBMOIY ULIOJIUA) 18L°LLG
028528 ¥6'9PE'ZS 68'290'2$ 0008 00°20K'ES asealpaly 98L'LLG
50°058% Bi'EE8S COPPLS 00°0% 00'eLL LS JuswiAojdwsun P8L°LLE
05°€29'62% 8F266'028 26°L5E'PES 00°0% 00'925'8ES aoueInsu dnois £81'115
EF0Lb'SS G5Z0V'sS LE0S1'SS ov'os 00'B0Z'LS dwog sIBYIop 10eg Z8L'LLS
£9'682'6ES LEPGY'9ES YOFPLVES 000% 00°2hL'05% WY 18L1LS
00'0% 00708 0003 00°L2F'L0LS 000% siyjsuag 08L'LLS

S|jaUeg SaA0IdWS

L2'Ers'e8Ls 00°E€Y8'LL18 6ZEGL'05L% 00°'152'222% 00°'521'Z22S SabERR ¥ SENEES (EI0 L
PY0LE'GS £L'EL6'98 16°212'5$ 00°0% 00°0% ¥ PLLLLS
0L°Zet'es 66'€80°.% 61°G5€'L$ 00°0% 00°0% uoneoeA ELVLLG
00°0$ 6+'L59'L$ 008688 00°0% 00°0% pled dwog ZLLLLS
68'008'0% 06'226'9% 96'.89'0% 0008 00°0% shepiioH LAL'LLG
¥1'0BES SYIPYS 02053 00°000'7$ 00°000'2$ alIueAQ 0LLELS
00°0% Co'0% 00038 00°0% 00°0% nofed dwag 8OL'LLG
00°'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% yoeqdng uoneses BOL'LIS
00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% W nofey uopEdEA Ji: TN
000% 0008 0008 00°0% 00708 Horgdng yoig 993°L1G
00°0% 00'0% 0EZE8E 00'0% 00°0% alwusAQ Aepijop SOL'LLS
0003 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 laup-salieleg GZL'0LS
POZOPLOLS 9P'eZTYE1S LG'9ET6ZLS 00'LSL'81ES 00°524'02ES sabep, g salueleg 000'0L%

SIDERA Y SeUEES

SHIOM 2)[and 330 9Z6 uswpedeg
umo] ajjiateuplesy 135 pundg
junowy JUNOLLY JuNouy 13bpng Jabeliefy uondissar  laguny JuNoaoy

femay zioz [enioy £102 [BRIdY FLOZ pepuUBWY pLOZ Auno) 510z o

196png jeuly STOT - SJIIABUPIED JO UMOL

3AI1 - Auno) seBnog - IAIM



L0z L0 Aepy 'Aepsiny )

2-5|

gl Jo g sebey

BlRliE(} WO s

co0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% spaloid jlewg L18'€ES
0£°95€'£8 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% alzmiog 808'ees
8V VEY'ZS £9'€0L'LS 00°0% 00ELS 0008 wawdinb3 |lews z08'€es
RO'68.2'2S 95'680'028 26'68L'22% 00°'000°GH% £0000'G18 BIUBUBJUIBI (€8S YORID 911285
0008 00°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0$ S|EOIpOLa B Syo0g 550'2¢5
Zeo0s'es 1Z982'2% ¥1'866'L$ 0070082 00'008'Z% suiojun 820°ZES
0£'¥50'558 86'vPL'02S L6061'SS 00°00%'8$ 00°005'83 adUBUSJUIEI UIBIG LLIOIS 610°265
LO+06'88 BO'COE'ES ¥L'6L0'88 00°000'0L% 00'000'6S IO sed £00°285
00°0% 00°0% 00708 00°0% 00°0$ saliddng dgo L002ES
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°08 PeayIBAD B LIPY 005125
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 xsuuyy Buysaubug FA A 4%}
00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% bay jueoyddy/BunaaL)Bus L0Z'LES
SLLLO'LLS 18VL0'L18 ZVPveE'es 00°000'828 00°000°'Z4$ Buiasuibug 00Z'125
00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SEOIAIBG |BUOISSDI0I 0047125
0008 0008 212598 00°000'L$ 00°000'L3 uolieonp3 g Suuie. |, 00Z'028
00°366% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sdiysiaquiap 021025
0008 0003 00°0% 00°'05% co0% uBLussassy guNg 691028
0008 05°82% 00LS 00°0% 00°0$ Buisusor S51°025
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% saseaT/sjuay Yo Pl 02S
00°0% 0003 00°0% 0003 00°0% Juswdinb3 seses y siuay 917025
50'095°1 % 0Z'208'P8 09°892'¢% 00°000's$ 00'000'e$ doyg oD-1ule yap 911'025
¥1'602% 95°ZLbE 8R'v6s 00°005°LE 00'00%'2S dinb3 juiep 201028
LYBLY'SES 62°508's82$ 60°L81L'GES 00°'000°001$ 00°000°05% DPEOY JUley £0L°028
64'£06'69% 29'5/8'69% 9L'€e0'sss 00°000'LLS 00°000°'L L% sfI 19818 560'025
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% £60°025
00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% BuyeaH 260025
00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% ouos 1amog 6807025
0Ev2L'818 287913 82 ¥hZ'SS 00°005'6% 0000583 Jjeday g lUswwade(day ¥80'0Z5
VL'066'L3 81'664'8% £1'951'8% 00°005'8% 00°006'8% Aunger-unsuj 080025
SHIOM [N JBHI0 9z6 wawpedag

Umo diAdauplesy QLA pung
junouy unowy IIQUEY 1ebphg labeuep uonduosaq  JaquINN Junoady
{en1oY ZLOZ 1emdY £1.02 1enioy $10Z papuslIY $10Z funod gLoz

19bpng |euld STOT - d|IAIBUPIED JO UMO]

3AIT - Zunog sejBnogt - AN



7102 10 Aoy "Aepsiny

L-S1

6L j0 g sabed

alig|je(] Wwo | asn

{(bo'2v6°L018) (sz'206'vas) z6'086'rES a00% 00°0% aupJeg :|ejo) pund
Z2P02'LLO'LS 08°866'7LE'LS L1p0L'2E6S OOELS'E08' LS 00'669°298' 18 sejo} asuadx3y
8L ZLE'605' 1S S5'060'062' 1 E0'LB0LGL LS COSIG'E08'LE 00'669'L98°18 1SBl0 L SNuaAsY
FLULOP RS 06'660°076% L8°918'225% 00°6+8'GEE" 1S 00'8YB2EY LS S3ICA, 21IaNd JBYI0 (|EJ0 ) Juawledag
0008 0008 0008 00°65%'0L8 00°956'7.$ SoRBToH][ed PUTY] DUIPUS (210,
co0% 0008 00°0% 00'65+'04% 00'956'VL$ soue|eg pund Bupuz 000°668
00°0% 00’08 00°0% 000% 00'0% anssay sbuipjing 005'629
00°0% 00°0% 0008 000% 00°0% sAas3Y peoY O¥L'G2Zo
000% 0008 00°0% 0008 0008 antasay sjualzaroidu L01°529
SoAIEsayed pung Buipuz
00'ZgsezLs 00286'Z2L% 99'186'224% 00'6L2'9518 00°692'6¥1% S85[ BUPUECTT T8I0 [B16L
00°0% 00°0% 0003 00'052'EES 00'E60'22% FauaBunuod 000'619
00'296'221% 00286'¢ENS 99196221 00'69F'EZLE 009.5'Z21¢ INQ Si9jsUBl, 004819
524 bURueUd Joyj
ZY L6G'BZLE 82°0LG'CLLE 0L 8¥9'¥8% 00°0ES°16¥% 00'BLE9ELS g TEdEs eo L
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°005'9€% 00°0% Wawdinbg g Aauyoey 005'+95
0008 0003 0008 00°6E1'2918 00'612'984% pajeufiisag pJecg 006'€95
0003 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% sjuatuaaoidil 00E'€9%
00°0% 00°0$ co'0s 00'0% 00°0% aInjonnsel L 005295
0003 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00708 sBuipping 002295
Z¥'LBB'BELS 8L0LS'ELLS 0L'8p9'v83S 00'568°242% 00°0% sjo0loig [ended 000'2es
S3e[0IdRENND ENGES
ov'zLz'eEes VETYLZGHS SY'ESEZ61S 00°£96'262$ 00008'961 % STIAIDT [BI0L,
SHIOM N[qnd I3HIO 9Z6 walwipedsg
umo] sjiisiauples [e]R:] pundg
JUNOY JUnouy JUnowYy 1obpng Jabeuey uondussag  Jaquinp Junosoy
[enioy ZL0zZ [enioy £10Z 12Ny pLOZ papuawy 1oz Aunod 5102

19bpng Jeuld STOT - 3IAIDUPIED JO UMO]

IAIM - funon seibnog - AT



L0Z '1L0 A Aepsany )

/-

8t Jo ) ssbey

auB|E(] WC 1asn

00€LE 1ZS 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0008 S90IN0E DURUEUL] JOUI0) 0L
00°0% 0008 0008 000% 00'0S 1980 spaadold pucg LOi'g6e
000$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0S SPsB20.g puog 0031E6E
00°€42't 28 00°08 0008 0008 00°0% Ut s1gjsuel] 000'Z6E
0003 00°0% 00°0% o00'0g 0008 fuadold 40O g 00L'1L6E

Se5IN0E DUl 1900

00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00°0% 0003 BRI =
0008 00°0% 00°0% 0c'0$ 000% pajeuoQ/paledIpar) S188sY 054 P¥E

[ENgED) panquuc

SEPOS LS 90°GLLS 00'62€°2$ 00'SLE'ES 00°0% SNUSATY SNUSUB|O0SIEY B0
00'0% 00°00LS 00058 00°0% 00°0% 5894 %03yJ pawmn;ay 028°09€
G5FOS' LY 90°'619% 0064228 00°GL2'28 00°0% snosue||os|y 008°00E

SNTaATY SNOSUE[ESI

G268 {a+2653) 90°2Z8' L% 00°00C'c$ 00°0% SNUSASY 15970 B0 L
00'0% (9 2pL 18} £OIPLLE 00'0% 00°0% 1snipy ANZ-UBWISBAY| S0Z°19¢
SZELEYS 515528 £¥'6.0% 00'000'eS 0008 WaLSaAU] UQ 152J1U1 00Z'19¢

BNUGATY 1881810

LO'P93'r68S £ELYL'G68% ZRESL'SLLS 00°000°€88% 00°000'¢88% SOIAIBS 104 SBDIET Teje ]
LZ°0VE LS LLVEL LS 90'EPE'9% 0000053 00°000'5% sabieyg sje 018'09¢
SL06L'ZS 005053 00°882% 00'0% 00°0% 984 eoe|day selsdwng 218'be
00 LE1S 00'8L8 00'€8% 00°0% 00°0% sajeg Ay B 34007 QLEPYE
LGTL8'YES FANFFR o0 SELL' LTS 00°C00'08$ 00°000°0E% [Ruay Jelsdwng SLEPPE
¥2'682'LPES 0Z'9€9'L¥ES S5'L6¥'208% 00°000'cPES 00°000°€FES $084 |lpue] 0LEbYE
000263 00°0€5% 05°00%$ 00'0% 00'0% abieyoing dnyold enx3 LOE¥PE
¥Z'¥L205% SZ'FBY'E05% 98°002°26%% 00°000°'508% 00°000'505% ysesL 00€'¥E

TIIATSS 107 SebIeqD

anuaAay 000 u:mE«._mnmﬁ_

SnudAIY
ueg g hieaH ajaleupIED L9 pung
janowy Jhnowy junouy FELF 0=} Bheuey Uondunsag  JequinN Junoooy
18NV Z10Z 1enjoy €102 18Dy ¥10Z papuawy ¥1.0zZ funos gLoz

1°bpng Jeuld STOT

- 3]|IAIBUpJED JO UMO]

A - fyuno sebnoq - AN



F10Z L0 Aoy Aepsany )

8110 1| sebey

allgjleq oy asn

92'Z58'vEeS 9L'106°182% L' vEL'E6BLS 00°L99'CYTS 00've8‘08es SUDEM Yy Seue|esS ej0L
00’1963 L9'6¥8'LLS 00'0% 00°08% 00'0% saugles 10BIU0D 0Z1°018
00°0% 00'0% SETLLS 00'0% 00'0% ¥aeq 1D 9iL'LLS
FNATA A Z1'eov'ss 15'226'9% 0008 00°0% AU PLLLLS
£0'LF5'9S 6TGTY'LLS 18°2L0'68 00'0% 00'0s uopesBA, ELLELSG
0008 FA- Ao yZ'8v5% 00°0% 00°0% pled dwo) TLLLLG
£1'800'8% 65E9L'LLS £2'892'3% 0008 00°0% sAeploH LLLLLG
18'86%'L% 62'905'0% 28'vpL'2$ 00°005'c$ 00°005'e3 BWUAAD GLLLLG
00°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 000% neded dwog BYLLLS
00°0% 0008 00'0% 00°0% 0003 3oeqAng uoneoep, 8917118
00°0% 0003 0008 00°0% 00°0% nofed uoljedeA L9L°LLS
00'0% 0G'0% 62°L12'28 Q0'0% 00°0% SWNIBAQD AeplioH G9L°LLE
00°085°c1$ 00°0LLELS 00'05.'21S 00'008'5LS 00'00E'SLS uoljesuadwo] pieog 051L°0LS
ZL'2LL'PS 60°066'1 % 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% Jsyig-saleeg LTAN
0£'0L2'VELE ¥3'981'602% G6L68'SS1E 00°298'vZes 00'vP20'292% safep g sausleg 000°0LS
FabEfN 7 SSUEES
uolejiueg § y[RaH 526 wewedag
sasuadxy
18°025'226$ 16'295'G68% 88°¥0€'6LL$ 000FE000°18 0D'SBE'EIE LS S|Ej0 ] ANUBASY
18'0Z5'Z26% LE'E85'568% BY'POE'6LLS 00°0FE'009'1S 00'SBE'EIZ LS anuaAssy jejo) Juswpedeq
c0s coos 00°0% 00°690'ZLLS 00°68£'08€$ _ SoABsaYrieg punJbag Teto L
00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°590°299% 00'S8E'DEES ‘Bog-soy (21deD 0s2710¢g
00°0% 0003 00°0$ 00°000'05$ 00°000°05% “Bag-soy Bunesado 002'L0E
00°0% 00’08 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% UO[BZ[I0WJUoNEBaaa0 J[e1o L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Aoeg-ppy uolieoaldag 0S8°'09€
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% A2eQ PPY -uoezibowy 698°09¢
[He]|=ZA N [eEEV AN T
anuanay 000 juatuedag
ueg g tijesH afjinleupies L1 pung
JUNoWY JuROURy junowy 1elipng FEGENE uondiaseq  Jaguny Junoasy
12Ny Z1LoZ 1eM9Y €102 12V19Y $L0Z pepuaLly ¥i0z Aunog 1oz

196png |euld STOT - dJIIABUPIED JO UMOL

IAIT - Auno) sejBnog - JAN



PLOZ "LG Aepy ‘Aepsinyf

EARSY

61 o 71 sabed

ane|e@ Wo | esn

00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 0008 0008 sue doys-juie "usa 011028
00°0% 0008 00'0% 00°0% co0s dinb3 soly 0 Julep 801025
6+'829% 1¥'GEZ'CZS H'gLe'ezs 00°'000'v2% 00002'€8% dinb3 juley £0L'028
05'200'L$ 96265 000588 00°05€'1$ 00'05€'L$ s8olnIag |elojue) 860°0Z5
£€/¥2'08 LEPEELS LEGLL VLS 00°008'22$ 00'005°CS opd el £60°025
OF2088 65'ZGES 29098 00°08€$ 00°'08€% lamag-saninn £60°025
LODLL'ES 50'0Zv'2$ 50°361'2$ 00°000'v$ 00°005'cS Bupespy 260'025
zT'66v3 1G°L9P8 Ly 9es 00°054% 000598 Jslem 060025
16°6.5'28 1115928 P0'S90°2S 00009'28 00°008'Z$ lamogd 680'025
29'690'258 $€'504'88% 51°6£0'82% 00°000'0+8 00°000'0%% ledsy g juswsde|dey ¥80°025
¥1°966'28 6.'658'8% ¥1°969'8% 00°006'8% 00'006'8% Age-unsu) 080°025
55°v26% 97'85°1$ LEV0PS 00°005'L$ 00°005°L$ Buisiuanpy 2407028
00°0% 00°0% ¥56128 00°00D'L$ 00°000'L$ (2Bl $90'025
68'002'cS L20952'e8 $0592'Z8 00'00Z'7$ 00°002'v% ey xog odfebeisog 090025
$5'580'CS 08°1L90'cS 09'6£9'28 00°005'e$ 00°005'c$ asuadxg suoydaja) 550'028

SEN00Ng ¥ Sa0Ieg

08ZLL'FOLS B6'Z06'CLLS 8c'8LL'e68 00°528'601% 009503218 EjysUsg soA00wS JEI0L
00°L00'1% 00°'802'9% 0008 00°0% 00°0% asuadx] 9340 Z0Z'LES
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°961% IPSEC 56L'11G
6L'82€% L¥LObS 286618 00°0% 00'0% 18Y10 1984 06L°LLE
00°0% 000% 0003 00°0% 00°0% sauBInsy| Juzpuadaq 0D 88L°LILG
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 0008 @auEAMO|y LLIOJIUN 811G
L' L06'Z% 88'veT'es 80°655'2% 00°0% 00'002'e$ aJeoipapy 9817115
LEEZO'LS 69°'5¥1'1$ 816268 0008 00 LIE' LS wswAndweun v8LLLG
26'686' 1S Z0'L6L'OPS ov'8Lz'LeS 00°0% C0'88Z'8r$ aouginsu| dnoig E8LLLS
£6'905°9% L6080"LS 6EZPG'SE 00°0% 00°9£9'4$ dwog siaxiop ed ZBLLLS
£€'LLY'058 L0'166'¥SS PEELZ'LPE 0008 00'529'99% JuaLallaY L8LLLS
0008 0008 00°0% D0'SZ8'60+S 00°0% sHjsuag 081LLS

BUEEE R ]

uonejues g yyeay 526 wawpedag
ues @ ty|esy a|AlaupIeg 119 punz
Unoky Junoty 1UNQy 18bpnyg ._wmm:ms_ :D_un__._uwmn_ JBGQWINN JUN0ooY

[enioy Z102 [enioy €102 1EMIOY $LOZ papuswY ¢1.0Z funod 5107

39bpng jeuld ST0C

- 9||IAIBUpJIED JO UMO]

AN - Huney seibnog - 3AN



PLOZ "L0 ABp “Aepsinyy

SRRy

5l Jo ¢t sobey

anejed Wo uasn

0008 0008 00°0% 00'0% 0008 wetbolg $1npold B3O £19°EEs
00°901'2$ 08'0L1'ES 05°'816'28 00°002'28 00°00+'5$ alemyog 808'CES
LELOS'LLS 1915818 0008 00'000°5$ 00°'000'5$ wawdinbg ews Z08'2E5
¥1'0£8'28 0% £96'2$ 60°288'cS 00'000'c$ 00°000'e$ selddng 8o 008'2ES
00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00°08 Jayepm palog 601°2€5
00928 §6°52¢8 0£'92% 00°055'2$ 00°05% suonduasang 950°'2€5
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% s|eaipolad g syoag S50°ZEC
80°E91'2S SR'HOL'ZS 71'866'1S 00'002'eS 00002'c$ swopun 820°2ES
£9'0Z8'cPS Z1vZ6'6E$ Zh'188'8zs 00°000'84S 00'000'5¥3% 103 sen £00'ZES
00°0% 00°0% 000% 0008 0008 sayddng-do L0OZES
0008 0008 00'0% 00841228 00°2L1L'8LE PEALIBAD § UILUPY 008125
00°0% 000g 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sasuadxg Buinop ¥0b'LZS
co'0% o0'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% Bumpny 08L'LZS
00°0% 0003 00708 0008 00°0% Bupsay jeyeolyBnig LSL'LZS
00002 0005 1% 0o051% 00°008% 000088 s[EaSAU oFlLEs
(eovig) {oozees) (90°2¥Ls) 00'005% 00°005% 1509 uonoa|jon-eba GEL1ZS
06°£20°18 052698 0S'PSES 00°000°2$ 00°005'L$ S80IMRG [2BaT 0gL'LEs
0003 19°168'ES 00°0% 00°000'+$ 00008'c$ $89|A195 |BUO|SS3)0.d 00L'LEG
00'se$ 05°26% 561218 00°000'Z$ 00000'2% uoyeanp3 2 Buuie)| 00z'025
62°095'L22$ 66'065'922% 0£'086'04 18 00°000°05Z% 00°'000'062% asuadx3 |upue’) 1617025
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% Buideamg jeens S61°025
¥0°725% 5E'P05% 01'59p% 00°0L0'Z$ 00'018% asuadx3 jausaju| 181'025
00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% sdiysraguapy 0.1'025
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°05% 0008 UBLWISSBSSY GUINT 691025
00'vET$ 00 L¥$ as+11Lg 00'05€$ 0070528 Buisusor §51°025
19°08'Z8 [AATA A 0L'eL2'T8 00°001'2$ 00°001'2$ uawdinb3 sesea g sjusy 9€1'028
0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sBip|g sesea g siuay 0g1°0Z5
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°03% 8|qejenpag £21°025
LLBLE'LS LE0Z6'2S LGGHL'YS 00°005'c$ 00'000°Z$ daug oJ-uEp yap 911028
uopejues g ujeay 5Z6 wawyedag

UEg *p YIRS B|jAtaupien LL9 puny
unowy JLMOLEY junowy 13bpng PRI uondiosag  1agunp JUNoIoY
[enjoy z10Z Ny £10z [EMaY ¥LOE papusly 10 Auneg sioz

126png Jeuld STOT - SfjIABUPIED JO UMO]

IAIN - Aunod sejbnog - IAIT



10T 'LO Aei 'Aepsinyl

\i(..naL

Bt 10 p1 sabey

allge() Wol :1esn

00°0% 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0%
00°0% 00°'0% 0008 00°0% 00'0$ Lonisodsiq 1988y UQ 5807 000'055
BRI EREIT
00'0% 00°0% 2282088 00'0LF 2628 00°000'09%
{05°0€6'022%) 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 1880 Aepno |eiden 066495
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ Wwawdinbz Buissavcid eieq 80905
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% swdinb3 so1po Z09'¥95
05°0E6'0ZES 000% ig19c'es 00°000'042% 0008 Juawdinb3 g Asuiyaety 005'¥95
c00% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 12540 108fold |endes 066895
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% ainjonyseyu 005295
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 0008 sButping 00Z'295
00°0% 0008 000L¥'z28 00°041'2zS 00°000'09% siosfoid eyded 000295
EFELLS 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0%
(oo 00g'02%) 00'0% 0003 00°0% 00°0¢ 13540 [edipund-1920 066°0$5
eFeLLS 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0% 1sau8U] ugoY Z20'055
00°005'02% 0003 00°0% 0008 00°0% Jedioulg uec 120'055
00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 Jsauaju| puog ¥00'058
00°0% 0008 000% 00°'0% 000 lediould puog £00°05¢
0008 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 198} 1800 anss| puog LOE'LES
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 81500 souenss| puog 008125
ARG |80
ELYER'PIES L10G8'228% 6ELEF'ZLES 00'E66'¢8YS 00°£05'S5¥$ SO|[UNG g So01AI9G [B10L
6£'525% POGLE'LS (26°2pE3) 00°0% 0008 507 UORIBIIOD 207058
Buissanoid
00°0% 00°0% 96'00€% 00'0% 00°0$ PIED 1IPRID-588 Yueg 001°05¢
00°00Z% 00°002% 0003 00°0% 00°0% sableyd jusby [eosiy 800°055
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% Sa5URdX SNOBUBISOSIY 100°055
00°0% 0008 00°000'8$ 00'522'01% 00°000'8% spoafold |lBwg 2L9'EES
UCHERUES ¥ Hljeay 526 stpedag
uBS 2 Y)jedH a]lIAlBupIES) (] pung
unowy junowy nowy jebpng labeuey uopdioseg  JeQUINN JUNoany
1en1oy ZL0Z [EMoY 2107 {enJOY ¥LOZ papuswy ¢10Z funog siog

196png |euly STOT - d|jIAldUpIED JO UMO]L

3AIN - Aunog sejbnoq - AT



F10Z 1O AR “Aepsiny ]

61 J0 G| sebed

aileye(] WOy Ussn

POLLOVELS 05°Zb9'2ss orrL00Ls 00°0% 00°0% UES ¥ WIESH 3|jIAIBURIES) ([B}0 ), puny
LLGPR'L81% P L26'2pES ¥209:'6.9% 00°0vE'009'L$ 00°'59€'€92' LS s|ejo ssuedxg
L8025'226% 16£95'668% g8°F0L'6.LS 00°0PE'C0D'LE 00'SBE'E9Z'ES S|2)0] anuaisy
LlereilS MWEZ6'2res +¥Z'091'629% 00'0¥E00S' LS 00°SBE'EIZ LS uopejiueg R yeaH jejoy juawpedsg
ac0% 0008 00°0% 00'G8£'08¢es 00'86E'852$ B pun g pUuIpuS EjuL
00°0% 000% 0008 00°0% 00°0% anasay sBuiping 005°9¢29
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°GRE'0EES 00'86E°302$ sansasay Idw) endes 052629
00°0% Q0% 00'0% 00'000'05% 00°000'05% sansesey Bulessdo 002529
SorIasay)ed pun4 BUlpus
50'55¥$ 00°0% 00°0% oo'os 00°0% Toneziowy JeioL
S0'S50% 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00°0% §)80) anss| puog-"Howy 920°08S
lGlEZ ey
06'028'2.8 0i'/92'69% 6Z'8EV'LES 00°000'06% 00°009°08% uoleaidaq Teo L
05°028'2.% 0L°,92'69% GC'BEY'LES 00°000'06% 00'009'08% uonepaidsg L20°055
ugiersIasg
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0003
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% IRQ s19jsuBIL 004°8L9
S85[Y BUPUEUH 00
uonepueg R yleay ETA wawpedag
UES B Yi|eSH 8|jiAlauples) L9 pungd
unouRy juroury junowy 186png Ashenep uopdussag  JaquuAp jUNodoy
[enoy ZLOE [enoy £1.02 B2y $L0E papuswiy L0z Awnod 510z

396bpng |euld STOT - ||IA12UpIED JO UMO]

AT - Aiunog se|Bnog - AN



-8

¥L0Z 10 AR Aepsinyy Gl Jo g1 sabed sJejje() Wo | asn
96°ZEF'PFLS LEBOB'ZZLS 901862215 00'Z86'22L% 00'286'2Z1$ BORISEIOEE B0 L
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0o0% 00°0% se84 ueo] SEO0SS
86°012'028 LESEL'YIS 99'6E0'0LS 00°0F0G'0LS 00°LZ1'G$ 1sa1a| ueo] ZZ0'055
007€2Z'veLe 00'FEZ'80LS 00ZHEZLLS 00'Zr6'LLS 00°568'2118 [ediound ugon) L20°055
00°0% 00'08 00°0% 00°0% 0008 1sala) puog ¥00'055
00°0% 00°'0$ 0003 0008 0008 ledivug puog £00°055
BOIARS 1980
00°00Z% 00°002% 00°0% 00°00Z% 00'0% SAAUNS ¢ SeorIBg (e L
00'002% 00'002$ 00°0% CO'00Zs 00'0% sabieyd uaby jeosiy 900°08%
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ PEAYISAQ B Uupy 005125
390 gIaaupies 726 swpedag
sastadxg
0L PEF'PPLE S0'Z86'ZZLS 6.286'221% 00°885'€21$ 00285221 s2)0) snusasy
OEPEPPFLS SU'ZE6TTLS 672862218 00°885'€Z 15 00°286°ZZ1% snuaAsy ejo ) juswpedeg
000% 0008 00°0% 00BLLS 00°90¥$
ooos 00°0% 00°0% 00'6LLE 00°80b$
00 EEP'PPLE 00°286'22L8 99'186'2Z18 00BOY'EZIE 00°945°22LS
00 EEY bFLS 00'ZR5°zELS 95°LBE'ZZLS 00°69+'¢21% 00'9.G'221%
0£'LS S0'0$ ELLS 0008 00°0%
00'0% (6L°0%) 6L°0% 00°0% 00°0% 1shipy A-uatLISaAL) S0Z'1L9E
0g'Ls ¥20% ¥8°0% 00°0% 00'0% UBWISBALE UQ) 15R18)U] 00Z°}9¢
BNlsAGY 1501810]
anuaaay 000 juawpedsq
anuvaasy
192 2||pusupies £19 puny
JUnotuy unowy JUNQLY 1°bphnyg Jabeuepy uondussag QNN JUNOYY
eNIOY Z1L0Z leniov £10Z fenioy vLoz papuatly 1.6z funen §1oz

196png |euld STOT - d|)IAIBUpIED JO UMO)

JAIT - Aiunoy sejbnog - IAN



7102 "10 Ao “Aepsiny

Ll-s

f

§1 1o 2| seley

alig|l2¢] Wo) desn

{99°861%) {oziss) AN K 00°0% 00°6$ 1980 8f|iaupIED sjejol punyg
96°2€9'vr1¢ IE'69L'EZLE 99°186'2Z18 00'885°¢2L8 00286'221% s|Ej0, asuadxg
0L vEP'PELY §0°'Z86'2ZL% 62'286'2218 00°'985'€2L$ 00Z86'TLLS 1S|EI01 SnuaAsy
96°'ZEA'PYLS LE'6AL'EZLE 99°'186°ZZ4 00°885'¢ZH 00°Z86'2215 g2 2supIes ([elo) Juswpedaq
00'0% 00°0% 0C'0% 00 903 0008 $BAIPSoY]|eg Pung BuipUug B0
0008 0008 00'0% 00'00%% 00°0% oal9say pajeidoiddy £01°529
SBAlaSIY/leg puUlyg ulipug

19ad s|pataupieg zZ6 wisupedag

198Q a|jpasauples £19 pun
JUNOURY Junowny JUnowy 1°bpng JSBEUEN uopduosa  Jagunp lunosoy
[enjoy Z10Z lenjoy £1.02 leniay pL0Z papusiy yLoz Auned groz

196png |euld STOT - 3|IIABUpPIED JO UMO]

3AIT - &iunod sejBnogg - gA17



7102 10 Aewy *Aepsiny | &1 Jo g1 sebey gl o) uasn
ZEVBE LYS 50'228'v s 89°68.'2F% 00°286'651% 00'p0OZ'29LS s|210] 8nueAsy
ZE'VBE'LYS S0'ZZ8'¥i 29'6BL'ZPS 00°ZE6'G51S 00°reZZ9Ls snuaAsy J|ejol juswiiedac
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0Z5'9LES 00°21€'23118 SEAID59YTed puny bag oL
000% 0008 0003 00°025'0LL% 00°ZLELLLS saalasay pund Sunisdp 001" 1Ok
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% SPaa0L plog ooL'g6e
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0003 00°0% uj sigjsuRy), 000°26¢
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SpaBald ueo] 052-09¢
00°0% 00°'0% 0008 00°0% 0008
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

PL'L58S {op62L8) SE'942% 00°008% a0'0% SNUoATY J5oM| JEBL
00°0% {8e'081%) 8E0BLS 000% 00°0% 1snipy AWI-UsisaaL; §0Z'19¢e
v1158% z5'05% 16'56% 00°008% 00°0% UBWISBAL] UQ 1588 00z 198
81°285'0¥8 LE'LEE vPS EEELSZHE 00'ZH9'ZFS 00°88'+¥$
0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 Juawasinguiley #els 00l 'LE€
00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% 0008 {d)ars-piy vl wein L2 pEE
81 LE5'0FS L6'LSE TP CEELSTHS 00'ZL9ZrE 00288+ Aunog woy asg GEL LS
SNUBASY [BJUBWIUIZAODIS U]
BNUBABY 000 uswnuedag
anuaAsy
foag deg |eA PY B)11AD 719 pung
JUNOWY JURGLY JUnowy 18png FELEITE] uondiosag  Jatuingy URCooY
lenioy 1oz 1eM2Y €102 1eNJOY +1LOZ papuswy pLOZ Auned 510z

3obpng jeuly STOT - dljIAdUpIeD JO UMOL

AT - Hunog seibnoq - IAIT



b1-51

¥L0Z LD >mw>w _\:mw.m._ﬁr_._- 6l jogl m@mm& sllgjje woe ] Jesn
07'952' 168 (98°089'22%) 91" 208'5HES 00°0% 0008 :sjejo L puelg jay
5€°011'985'2$ ZV'6EL'LBE'ZS Z6098'954°1$ 00'€LE'L89'ES 00°0£Z'9L7'c$ iS|e0, puels) asusdiy
19°099'629'2$ 95°'96Y'C5E'ZS 9£991'201'2% 00'e2€'289'8 00°0L2'9LY'ES 15|10}, PURIS BNUBASY
TE0EL'YS SL'ZLL'PS LLvLLS 0003 00°0% foid ded fea py oA 9 B30, pUng
00'v99'2rS 06'60'0F3 LE'VLAZYS 00°ZEG'BSHS 00+0Z'Z9S s[ejo] asusdxy
ZEPBE LPS S0'ZZ8YPE BO'68LZVS 00'2E6'851L% 00'402'291% '§|BI01 SNUBASY
00'¥99°2v$ 06°6v0'0p$ 16'vLo'TYs 00°ZE6'651% 00'b0Z'ZI4S foxd des [ea py 2jpr,9 (jej0), JUswiLedag
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Q0 ZLE'LLLE 00FOL'BLLS SeAISsay/Eg pung buipus TEioL
00°0% 000% 00'0% 0O LLELLLY 00'v0L'gLLS aniassy pajendolddy £01°529
00499'2+$ 00°0% 0008 00°'0% 0005
00'v99'2YS 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0%
00°0% 0B'6P0'0FE LEFLOThS 00°5L9'2p$ 00°005'chE
00'0s$ 00708 0z'985'2e8 00'51LY'THS 00°000'65% S3I0IYaA JOIOW 00L'%95
00’08 06°6¥0'0¥8 LL9Z0'0LY 00°0% 00°005'8% wawdinb3 g Atauiysep 005'+98
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% spaloig |epde) 000°295
SeloigfAEREND [EfiteD
co'0% 0008 0003 00°0% 000§ ERIENEL R ET MoK
00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Jsauatul uec 220085
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% [ediouyd ueo 120°065
2J(Ad JIeETe]
0o0% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% TRIANS 3§ 500/A18% e10L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0003 0008 sabiley) yusby |zasi4 900°055
SOIUANG Y $E9AIeS
load deg [ea py aiiaD 0L wewpedag
sasuadxgz
fosd deg [ea py ajaD ¥19 pung
junouly wnowy junowry jebpng Taheuen uondunsag  Jagunp Junosoy
1emavy Z1LozZ 1eMoY £10Z 1Y yi0Z Papuswy yL0z7 Aunog gLz

396png |euly STOT - 3|jIAldUpIED JO UMO]

3AIT - A&3unoy sebnog - AT



0Z-S}

102 ‘04 dy ‘Aepsanu, g jo | sabed slle|je(] WO 188N
16°8P8S (L2 LEL8) 1¥'ZLES 00°005% 00°0$
00°0% {LrosLg) IO8LS 00°0% 00°0% 1snfpy AW-A-UeLSsaAL| S0Z'L9E
16°8b8% 0L'2¥% a02ELS 00°005% 00°0% JUBWISSAL] UD 1sauaiu] 00Z°18E
BnusAsy 1SOIM|
00°0S6'SL8 00°000'84% £E'GE6'11S 00°000'%9% 00°000'0L% BNUSATY] TSI WUISAOBIBI] 810 ]
00'000'9% JaBeuep Aunoy (1o
00°000'1$ 00000004 00'L aouag WRID Yasn 1sbeuepy Auncy
00000'6$ 000070005 oo’k usplesn usalip|Iiud /D YASN IabBeue Aunod
junowsy [Bjo | U 184 1500 SIUM JO 18NN uooBsSuRl | [ELER]
:suojjoesuel jabpng
00°005'2% 00'0% 00’08 00°C$ 00°000'9% vasn-nes ozl'zee
0008 000% 06'0% 00°0% 00°0% 1810 PIY U] JUEID opLiiee
00°000°P5% lebeuep Aunod jejol
00°000°v5$ 0000°000¥S co'd uCHNQUISIp UMO | Jabeuep Alunos
UNoLY (2101 nun 1ad 1563 SHUrY JO JSgUINN uoloESURI CLEY]
1suopoesuei) 386png
00°000'09% 00°000°89% 00°000'V9% 00°000'¢9% 00'000°P5S umo) way “usiq BELLEE
00'000°0Le Jabeuep AUNGY (210
00'000°01LS 000000001 0o't uonnqusiy Aunon sabeuep Ajunon
WNOWY (2104, N lad 1500 S)Un jo Jaquunpy uolpoesuel | {oAs]
isuonoaesuel yabpng
00°000'01% 00°'000'013 00°CO0'0LS 000% 00°000°01$ Aunog woy nsig SeElLes
00'05+'E$ 00°0% €E'GZ6'ES 00°0% 00'0% WISUNC] UD UGISSILUICD AN [TAR B
INUaATY [eJUILILLIDAODI|
BnUBADY 000 Jawinedag
SNUaAax
jaeas ulel ejIAIsUpIES) 1ig puny
junouy TUnGuny Junotly 18bpng TaBETBH Honduosaq | Jequuniy Junosoy
1219y Z1L0Z enidsy £10Z 1eniavy v102 papuawy 102 funo) sLoz

32bpng jeuly STOT 19248 ulep

JAIT - Alunog seinogg - 3AIN



¢erSl

¥LOZ "01 1oy ‘Aepsiny|, g jo ¢ sebieg aeeq Woy Jssn
85°GPI'6LS 85926028 1¥'952°91% 00°082'22% 00°2LL'228 BUETELR EETCREE M=
0008 S0’ LEES 00°0% o008 00°0% PSEQ S6L°LLS
00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 1ayiQ 19ed 061°L1LS
6£2£9% oL ELLS L9'9E6% 00°0% 00'0% SIespaiy ag8Lb LS
£8'L61% €6°LE2$ g228l3 00°0% 00'0$ wawho|dwsun v8LLLS
8927713 95°¥BD' LS L9°E62'98 00°0% 00°0$ aouemsu| dnol £8L°LLS
G5 L9TLS 8C°0bS LS ZVBEL'1S 00'0% 00°0% dwo) sIIops e 28LLLS
€L0LETLE 95'6LY0LS 6v°¥05'8% 00'0% 00°'0% Juswanay 18LLLS
00'Z8y'zes 1sBeuey AUnag [ejo
00°062% 050 | 8Py SOUBUBJUIEHN JaBeuep fjunos
00'261'223 ool Bngd 1sBeuep Aunon
JunoLwy [ejo] SHUA) J0 JAGWNN uonoBsURA] [aAs]
isuonoesuesy jabpng
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'082°22% 00'224'22% s)jauag 0gLLls
8L'SPSFPS £0'¥0Z'8bs g1'128'9e$ 0U'SLO°LYS 00°609'8¥%
09'e/L128 992I9LE ¥6'81F'18 00°0% 00°'0% ¥Ig PLLLLG
00°9e8% 88°05£'28 0Z°20Z'2% Q0'0% 00°0% uogeleA eLILLS
SEPeO'LE 65688'L$ 8r'069'1S 00'0% 00°0% sAeDIoH LLLLLS
00'0% 00°0% 11°98% 00°0% 00°'0% ausAQ 0LLLLS
92°6.8% (ze'i00'19) 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 18yjg-seHeleg SZL0LS
LG'SS0'6ES 2T'RGE'CYS Lias'ies 00°GLO°LPS 00°609'8¥% sabep, g seleles 000°0LS
SEDEJA 7 SIUE[ES
188.)% UleY B||IAIBUpIRS 096 uswpedaq
sasusdxy
Zl'5Ze'sels P IED'SZLS £0'628'801% 00°.Z8'6TLS 00°2B8'6YLS s|Ej0] enusaay
ZVSTR'SELS P ien'szLs £0'628'80L% 00°L26'6218 00°LB8'6FLS anuaady j|ejo) Juswedag
19045 ulely ajAlaupLeD iLg pung
unowy Janouwy JUNOWy jabpng JBBEUEH nondioseq  Jaquiny JUnoaoy
1Moy Z1L0Z 1emoy £1.02 [enioy 10T papuawy ¢102 Auno) Loz

}9bpng |euly STOT 19908 ulep

IAIT - Ajunon sejBnog - IAIN



ve-Ssi

¥10Z 01 Iudy 'Aepsing) 8 jo g sabed ane||ec] Wwol Jasn
00'0% 00'0% 00°0s 00°0% a00% sucnduosgng 950'2es
00'0% 00'0$ 0008 00'0% 0003 S[eolpcus 3 sjoog §E0°ZES
00°000'€$ Jabeuepy Ajunog [eloL
00°000'e$ 0000°0008 oot Jadeayyorg 'preqny Wi eBeuep fAlunog
junowy (210 Hun dad 1509 SHUA JO 8GWINN UOloBSUR |, joAaT
isuopoesues| 3abpng
0L'€LL'VS SZLY9% 00°52% 00'000'ES 00'000°t$ saaleg |euolssajold 00L’Les
00°052'2$ JaBeue Ajunog |ejot
00°054'2% 000070542 ool sdoysyiom [EJ0)/|EUsHEN JeBeuey Alunon
unowy jejo] HUp 18 150D SHUM 40 JOGUINN uonoesuR] [@As7
:suonoesued] jabpng
SP1ZL'es 00°G0L' LS SO'ELS'ES 00'05.°2% 00°054'2% uoeonps g Bupuresy, 002°0ES
00°005% 1abeueyy Aluno?) |20
Atoynag,
00'005% 0000°00S o'y soye] ouay P 510 19215 e jeuonen ‘sdiysiaquapy JaBeuep Ajunog
JunoLy (ejol nun Jag 1s0n SJIUMY SO JBQLUNN uoNIBSURL, |8A87
:suonoesues] }38bpng
00°00¥% 007003 00'052% 00°005% 00°005% sdiysraguispy 044025
Sz'g% [T G298 0003 0008 UBWISSITSY GUNT 691028
00°00£'28 JaBruBp AIUNOD 2101
00°00€'2% 0000°00EZ 00'L aouRINSU| JUBAT je1sadg 1sbeuepy Aunos
NG 210, i Jad 1809 SYUM JO Jaguiny UONDBSUBI [9Aa7
:suogjaesuel ) jabpng
00°6¥Z% 00'pYe'es 00°08LL$ 0000E'eS 00°00£'2% BIUEINSLY| 640028
1984)8 UIBY B(|tAdaupIeD) 096 yuswpedag
198415 UIRY S|JIAIBURIED 118 puny
unowy Junoury JUROY yebpng JaBeuey Uondiasag  JoqUIny JUnoaoy
1Moy 2102 1enidy €102 [enjay vi02 papuawy ¢1.0Z Aune) 10z

19bpng |euly STOT 19213 uley

3AIT - Aunog se|bnoq - JAM



9z-S1

$LOZ ‘01 udy ‘Aepsinyl g Jo / sabed ade|B(3 Wo | esn
15'¥P5'76% SZ'EGE LIPS 0v'192'52% 00°2£8°15% 00°058'85%
0000528 tabBeuepy Alwnoy |ejol
00°008% 0000°008 00t sisAleue 1ayiepy JaBeuepy Ajunod
00°005% 0000°00% o0 sajunuoddQ Jusunseau| -43 JeBeuep funo)
0000Z°1$ 000070021 001 Ato)pauip diysisumoAlopanp ssausngauelbosd Buppewyousg Jafieuepy &unon
JunoLUY {210 | Hup 8 1500 SIUF SO JAgQUINN uonoesueiy [onaT
:suonjoesuel] jabpng
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°00%'E$ 830D HT BEZ05S
00°0D0'0LS soBeuep Aunog [eo]
00°CO0'ES 0000°0002 001 EIPS |BL00S § DiISaOM JaBeuepy Alunod
00°000°'L$ 000070001 001 usAs Y AInp JeBeuep Ajunosy
00°005% 0000°005 00’3 siaxoed ucleuHopy| JaBeue Aunod
00°005'L$ 00007005} 00t Buyunit pajuney Jafeuep fiunod
00°000's% Q0000005 gt Aepsiny] payg Asayl Jabeuep Ajunos
Junowy [ejo 1 Bun Jad 1500 S)H[ JO JaguUnN uoljoesuel | [Eal
:suopoesuel] 3a6png
SZ'RZF'01% 66°660'8% P9195°63 00°000'9LS C0'000°0LS S9jHLUL0]) Uojowold FANA
00'00e'L1L% JaBeuepy Alunod [L10]
C0°00€ES 0000°00€ oot souejsissy fealuyos ) ubisag taBeuepy Aunos
£0°000's$ 00000008 00k wwod 94H tabieuey Aiunos
00°000'L8 000070004 00'L "WILUCT 18MO)|4 1abeuspy Hlunoo
00°000's8 00000005 00'L sjuawaaoldw adessieals 1abieuspy Aunon
unawy [elo| nun Jad 1509 siun Jo Jaquuny uopoesuel | [@AaT
rsuopjaesued) j8bpng
6ELLLELS 62'L0E'8LS €Z1LT'LS 0028L' LS 00°00€'L1% sspiwe) ubiseq 9€g" 088
198415 Ul 8ljtaiauple 096 juswpedaq
192415 UIRYY B|jIAIEURIRD 118 pung
unowy Oy JunRGiny lebpng FELEHET uondiosa  JequINp JUNoIoY
|ENOY 2L0Z [enoY €102 [eMoY 102 papuauly 102 Auned Loz

39bpng |euld STOT 399435 uiep

JAIT - Ajunog se|Bnog - AN



Gardnerville
‘"9 Nevada

(Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

. Not For Possible Action: Discussion on the Town Attorney’s Monthly Report of

activities for April 2014.

. Recommended Motion: None.

Funds Available: _ Yes ¥ N/A

. Department: Administration

Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

. Meeting Date:  May 6, 2014 Time Requested: 5 minutes

. Agenda: | Consent ¥ Administrative
Background Information: Attorney’s monthly report presented at meeting.

. Other Agency Review of Action: I Douglas County vV N/A

. Board Action:

L Approved L Approved with Modifications
" Denied L Continued

m
—_— 0000000000000 R =

Agenda Item #16



Gardnerville
“"9g~ Nevada

Gardnerville Town Board

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

. Not For Possible Action: Discussion on the Town Manager/Engineer’s Monthly
Report of activities for April 2014.

. Department: Administration

Prepared by: Tom Dallaire

. Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 Time Requested: 10 minutes

. Agenda: | Consent ¥ Administrative

Background Information: See attached report.

. Other Agency Review of Action: ! Douglas County v N/A
. Board Action:

L Approved L_Approved with Modifications

" Denied _ L Continued

[ e T e L A S A O MDY PSR SRS L e S S N D R T B TR A e s £ 8 B RN N e P P e
aa———— ]

Agenda Item #17



Linda Slater, Chairman

Lloyd Higuera, Vice Chairman
Ken Miller, Board Member
Mike Philips, Board Member
Mary Wenner, Board Member

Town Manager Monthly Report
April 2014 Board Meeting

A. The Ranch to Gardnerville Phase Il C - E: RO Anderson is working through some comments
and conditions on the improvement plans. They are proposing 20’ wide properties the town will
maintain and be used for storm drain (sd) and sanitary sewer (ss) utility lines. We have asked
they provide a pedestrian walkway on the surface. There is not a water meter at this location
0 no landscaping is being proposed. The area will be maintained by the town and rocks and
bollards are being instalied to prohibit vehicular traffic through the corridor. Staff does not feel
the additional meter fee and costs to seasonally shut off and turmn on the meter in both locations
justifies the installation of minimal landscaping along the pedestrian corridor. Additionally with
the 6’ residential fences on both sides of the property there will be limited sun available. But
the 20’ wide parcel provides enough space in the future to replace or maintain the sd or ss pipe
without tearing up the fence and someone’s back yard. This shifted the lots around a little so
additional water meters are being installed and a couple other sewer laterals, They are also
proposing a 20’ strip that will connect a future development from the ranch to the Park Land
and Cattle Company property east of The Ranch. There is storm drain stub ready for
connection for future development and will provide a pedestrian linkage from that development
to the nature trail.

B. Virginia Canal: The work is complete. The road is open and striped.

C. Hellwinkel Channel: | met with Denny Peters. He is finishing up the report now and we will be
ready to submit the plans to review to the agencies. | need the hydraulic study to submit the
plans. We are filling out the Army Corps Permit for their review along with SHPO. We will file a
SIP permit with Douglas County but the Army Corps plan review time frame is at least 30 days
(minimum). So we will see how things proceed from here.

D. Gardnerville Station (former Eagle Gas): | have an NDOT presentation coming up on the
May 8. Candace is working on the environmental letters requesting any information from the
government agencies they can find on the subject site. This is part of the CDBG process. We
are waiting on McGinley and Associates to get the NDEP approval to proceed with the site
investigation.

E. NDOT Sidewalk: Once we get the Chichester project completed we will be working on the
sidewalk improvements and we are going to split the cost of the concrete slab at Heritage
Bank. The slab has sunk over the years due to the soil settlement over a sewer lateral and we
are looking at fixing two handicap ramps on North Hampton, adjacent to Lampe Park, The
ramps on Waterloo we were told by the county will be redone with the Waterloo road work
possibly next year.

F. Kingslane: Town staff is working on the improvement plans for 60% NDOT submittal. We will
be submitting the plans for review next month in May. The Chichester project took a lot more
supetrvision than we anticipated.

Manager Project Status Report Page |17-2



e & &

Manager Project Status Report

Linda Slater, Chairman

Lloyd Higuera, Vice Chairman
Ken Miller, Board Member

€ Mike Philips, Board Member
da Mary Wenner, Board Member

“Neva

. 756 Cottonwood Slough crossing: Nothing new to report. Anne called wondering about the

sidewalk in front of Aspen Park. | gave her a status report on a message back to her.

- Chichester crack patching: SNC performed the work. There is a quantity issue due to a

couple of issues. One issue is the existing depth of AC is very inconsistent in that
development. The as-built plans stated 3" of AC and there was 3.5 to 4.5 inches, and where
there was supposed to be 4” of AC there was around 5”. This is one of the issues on overage
of the AC tonnage. The other reason was the saw cutting contractor cut the patches wider than
18”". They started out with some cracks really too narrow and we told the contractor about jt.
Then the saw cutting contractor made them too wide. We told them about that. So we are
negotiating with the contractor now and will have more to report at the board meeting. There
are 23 cracks to still repair based on the modified contract.

Martin Slough shared use path: This packet has the transfers approval for the town’s
$25,000 matching funds for this project.

Office ltems:

Attended a kick off meeting to the process in hiring a new county manager.

Attended the chamber meeting and gave them an update on town activities.

Attended and hosted the manager meeting. Discussed, work orders and what all the entities
are using; insurance issue now that entities cannot join together to form groups; discussed the
various events the towns and GID’s are hosting; discussed with Steve and Larry the next steps
for the county.

Attended an Economic Vitality Champions meeting. They are changing the program from 12
programs to 8. They will be lumping Gardnerville Main Sireet into newly created Distinctive
Downtowns, which have the South Tahoe Vision and Valley Vision combined into one program.
| have not worked on the Southgate parking study.

Nathan from Beneficial Designs has made a little more progress on the sidewalk evaluation.
Held a staff meeting to discuss the process for the forms we needed to fill out for the county
pay plan. This was a time consuming process. | reviewed and modified the towns org chart.
Will have further meetings this coming month for this process.

Worked on July 4" event plan. Submitted application for permission to use the Middle School
facilities.

Janice Rice is interested in helping us with the barn facelift so they would be able to use it for a
party venue. Jacobs barn is booked out two years now. There is a high demand for the barns
in the area and they want to invest in the Hellwinkel barn in order to use it as a venue for
events.

Worked on CIP forms for the county process and met with Kathy Lewis and Kathy Bradshaw
about the forms and our budget.

The Wal Mart contractor lowered the float system in the Virginia Ranch Detention pond (Wal-
mart), both the on and off float. | wanted him to only lower the off float. So town staff and |
raised the “on” floats and we are monitoring the change. The ground water is starting to come

Page |17-3



Linda Slater, Chairman

Lloyd Higuera, Vice Chairman
Ken Miller, Board Member
Mike Philips, Board Member
Mary Wenner, Board Member

“Nevada

into the pond again. The electric meter has never been read by NV energy since it was
installed over a year ago. The contractor, nor the town have ever received a bill for the unit.
We have not heard from NV Energy on the new meter read and amount of the bill.

* Sign reviews for the Carson Valley Fair, and Berry Farm sign on SR 756. | have asked the
question about the sight visibility. It appears to be a very small triangle on a curved road with a
higher speed limit that 25 mph.

 Attached is a copy of the proposed town office sign. We will be replacing the oxidized fament
backing material, adding Main Street to the sign. Also we will update the sign on the front glass
door.

* There is a definite speeding issue on Wildrose and Deseret. The results are attached. The
counters were placed two weeks in the field to get a more accurate representation sample of
the speeding problem. They are speeding all times of the day. But higher speeds from 4:00
pm to 7:00 pm, but to a maximum speed of 42.1 on Wildrose and 32 mph on Deseret. Deseret
was close to the intersection of Spruce Street and that speed is not justified at all there unless
they are just running the corner without stopping. Further action by the Town of Gardnerville will
be to place one traffic counter on Douglas and one on Wildrose to see the varying speeds
within a 15 mph posted vs the 25 mph zone. Minden has counters now and is dealing with this
issue. The residents came to the town board meeting last month and we will help with
determining the extent of the speeding problem.

Manager Project Status Report Page [17-4




‘NOLLYAONNI PUe NOILYI¥O3Y ‘NOILYONa3

zzoz g
0} JUSWIIWLIOD INO JO ISNEIAY Ay 1d PUB NHVAT 'VNHOM FAIT “1Y09 mmm‘_mohn_ |eMA 3u nesunwwo)
0} 30V1d 1S34 & se paziugodas aq ||IM ALNNOD SY19N0d
Juawdojeasg UINOA % JULAT ‘Ssaulsng
“xa|dwon uoneiay Hods 7 gulleos apis-3
ONINAVAT ¥ SSANISNY 10 u— saAnEwIR)Y a1noy ssaudx] Auod NOLYNLLS3(] NOLLYIAY 104G dooT 1A Jo Ajiqisesd
syur] 1 sddy ‘sdepy el a1easd 5 . i % suondp JuaLLUBIY
HLVINTI'T) DONIATIH]T,
dojaraqQ

NOLLOVHLLY NOLLYLHOJSNVHL

FTALSHAIT 2@ NOLEVIRIDTY H00d LN

yiomap Jalddng/iakng @
Juswdolaaag 22JoMIop ‘UoBaanQ
uo azijeli den ONIUNLOVANNYIA G2ONVAQY ONLVITTAIOY _.,. N
o !
$59001d JIad paunduns §T0Z Buluadp selua] IWILS WLS W
SSANISNG ¥04 N3dO

NOLLYAONN| NOLLYONG3 ZT-A

SNMOINMO( TALTONILSI
a1eal)

519915 UIB|A 7 SPooYIoqUsiaN
Alpusuj-ueLnsepad ajesi)
SUOISIA A3||BA 7 210YS "0S Juawa|du|

A1aua2s ayy yore |y sealy m.._,_OOn_ m

01 Allunwiwo) e Suneain,

weISoId AI[e}IA dTWoU0dq

Auno) se[snoq

wre1S01g AJ[BHA 2TWOU0dH AJUuno) se[snoq



000°T9$ = a3em afeIoAy | soakordwy +008T
| SASSAUISn( JUSTANIP THT | epeAsN AQUSg HD) = 10youy
7 HALSNTO ONIUNLIVANNYIN GIONVAQY

L R
SUWIO0ISSE[) [00Y2S
Areyuawia[y 7V ur £3ojourpay, PIeOqRIIY M SADDRIDU]
—IUeIH uonesouu] )Nz 1 | epeasN ur pajes-dog,
LD141SI0 100HIS AINNOD SY19N0A

& e Lrojemdar Suons ueyy
J9YIRI 91RUD ssoulsng Fuoans-,
«BISY } 1580)) 1594
01 Ayuxoad wonnqrusip,,

sossaulsng mau § | Froz—aimn) R £10)s11]
“AUg 0} QIADISULS 10] MUVMV A TIVNNIL
DIV IS Uty I S'2¢
NOILVNILS3Q YON39
- s

I troz—sopw Sor | vay yaawo wvato

ﬁ €10z — so[iu +91

| WALSAS TIVHL TIIHI004 YONID
€107 — so[Iw £'1 | iyl YISIA YONID ©

diysuordwey) ppaop 9oz 3 diysuordureyy
[BUONEN sSSe[) piepue)§ bT0E papiemy
NOLLYNLISIQ NOLLYIAY S1HOdS

10810y L] — SPLMP[IOM UOHEUNSI(] OT “ON
§00Z ‘010z — "§°[] A} U UONBULSA(] [JABL], T “ON

iSroz Suruadq
H3INID YOIN3S 2 ALINNWIWOD

—

ADIOPIOM HD 10§ Sjuapnig Furredarg yuauraSyy
wnnoLLmy Surnpenuey 3 Suteaurduy
999[[0D) EPRAAN UIAISIM —EPRAAN AJUDE O
AQMNUS Y3LSNTI ADOTONHIAL AANM

uonN[OSAY UL SUMO, 3§ LJUnog
uonejuawadmy uoisiA £s[[es
s , d NOISIA A3TIVA
NUIOU0DD G AR EF0Z NVl
| suorsuedxs ¥
| sassaursnq mau +
SHOM NOLLYIAY
® LH0dHIY

£102/8 ‘u0naag Jann.y saw ] v —
A1o3sTH ut papsapy,

“

Juawdopaaa(] puerg
Auoyiny s1onsip £I[eA uosIR)
J18YHIVIY ‘0399NY ‘@IXV13Y,

-~

'§°[1 Ul 101Uad o) ejiqommous jsafieT .

600z 20uIg
sessauIsng
MaN g&
P57 ATIAYINGHYD
13:14IS NIVIN

e ey

uoneAOUIY OUIsE) NT'E$
—aferen qop

auour 3T U1 §13sn 000°0T
€102 pauadQ — saiw 1z [enmy
aulR]eIS 0] AUIAILG
STIVHL SNOANIIYL
TR L S T
C ke .V... by ...t. i

huaw\m .i_‘ﬂwﬁ pano.ddy —

NV1d VIHV ALNNOI SY19n0a

2T0Z NV'1d NOISIA JHOHS HLN

.. ,H.., wﬁ ....i~ ,ﬂ.xn

S2I12E 3[qeLys 008t w.../

Froz/€ ‘fivpof ysn —
H0HYL A1 «SHOSIY 1§ 21uadg 1501y ot dog,,
140S34 NIVINNOW AIN3AVIH

ssa1go1g

[BIA

.x“o\

Sa[es [le1a1/o8e1eaaq/poo] WILES | Afenuue qe1$
puads | aSerase spy8nu o'k Aes | stopsia [enuue NWise

JOHVLINYT HINOS




4/22/2014

Douglas County, Nevada

A Community to Match the Scenery

Economic Vitality Plan Update
- May 1, 2014

Community Journey

2008-2009 Board Strategic Plan

— Determine County’s Role in Economic
Development

2009 — 10 prior plans, 900 recommendations
— Evaluated for resources, priority & leadership
2010 - Economic Vitality Plan approved

— 3 Focus Area, 12 Priority Projects

2013 Board Strategic Plan — update action
plans




A Crisis Is A Terrible Thin o 'lo Waste

The New Economic Reality

2 Old Ideas — G_étréﬁ'éé?p

Being a cheap blace todo business 'Be'iﬂngé place rich in talent and
was the key ideas is the key

Attracting companies was the key Attracting educated peopleis a

New Ideas — Get 'Better

4/22/2014

key
A high-quality physical Physical and cultural amenities are
environment was a luxury that key in attracting workers
stood in the way of attracting cost-
conscious businesses
Economic development was Only bold partnerships among
government-led business, government, and
nonprofit sector can bring about
change
-9

o



Role of Douglas County

4 Leadership

v Partnership

v Facilitator

v Communlcatlon i |

v Leveraged Resources"

Douglas County Economic Vitality
Vision & Goals

* QOur vision, To Create A Community to
Match the Scenery, is inspired by our
greatest natural assets

4/22/2014

15



Douglas County Economic Vitality
| Vision & Goals

* Our goal is to be recognized by 2022 as
One of the Best Communities to Live,
Work, Learn and Play

Why the Update?

* Rejoice — project completion
Refresh “ripe” projects

Rally “Vision Plans” into “Implementation
Plans”

Redefine stalled projects

4/22/2014

114



Project
Completion!!!

* Genoa Destination

- Genoa Vista Trail —_—
- Main Street Enhancement

* Community & Senior Center
- Location & funding

Genoa Destination
° $2.4M RDA funds
* Completed June 2013

* Pinnacle Award — Sensitivity to
Env., History & Culture - 2014

\ 1=

4/22/2014



4/22/2014

“Create &
Amplify the
Destination”

Net 5 New Businesses & ‘ e
¢ 26 jobs : e e s
* 2.7% 1" in occupancy o

v’ Site identified
v’ Funding identified

v’ Non-profit formed




Create

Capitalize on

Develop
Thriving Climate
for Business & Learning

Outdoor Recreation & Lifestyle

()l“(l{l(]l; e

Distinctive x
Recreation &
Lifestyle

Downtowns

Education,
Innoyation &
Worklorce

Tahoe Tremendous | Maximize ™
Revitalization Trails WNC Facility
. Minden Iy B 0P Energy
“Momentum | AScentbougia :': Science Park
Combined
iz Main Street ienti
(valley Vision}. | Gardnemile | SPOris Aviation Exple(i;ezntlal
3 Destination 2
Education
Multi-
Genoa Inspired Generational _|
VCompleted |~ nostination Mobility Community
Center

.. Combined

" (Adv. Manf.)

Added -
Open for
Business

vCompleted

17-13

4/22/2014

1A



4/22/2014

Simplified
to 8
Projects

Rally

From Vision Stage
to Implementation

* Distinctive Downtowns
* South Shore Vision
* Valley Vision




- South Shore & Valley Vision

_ Implementation
e Align

— Public/private/non-profit
partners

* Communicate
— Visions to draw capital

* Connect

— Plans & opportunities

Create Pedestrian
Friendly Neighborhoods
& Main Streets

4/22/2014

Distinctive Downtowns

* Major Milestones

— Lake
— South Shore Vision Plan 2012
—TRPA RPU Adopted - 2013
— Stateline Area Plan — 2013
— Valley
— Valley Vision Plan — 2013
—Implementation Resolution County/Towns 2014
— 38 New Businesses — Main Street Gardnerville
—$757,000 NDOT grants — Martin Slough trail & trailhead
— Other important community connections

(715



4/22/2014

Distinctive Downtowns

South Shore
— Lake Tahoe Area Plan

— Hwy 50 South Shore Community Revitalization Project
- need status

Valley

— Hwy 395 alternate route to remove truck traffic
~ $200K Update the Transportation Plan
— Focus on Main Street Programs

— Signage, Art, Facade Improvements, Pedestrian &
Bikeway Improvements

— “S” Curve improvements

Refresh

Activate Next
Ripe Projects

Sports Aviation Destination
Accelerate Advanced
Manufacturing

K-12 Education Innovation
Tremendous Trails

10



- Sports Aviation Destination

* Co-Champions Linda Mae
Draper-Hivert & Al Browne

¢ Funding — East Side
Improvements

* Utility construction — 2014
* 2014 National Championships
* 2016 World Championship

4 New Businesses

4 Expansions

27 New Employees

$52 M Economic Impact

EEERR B T T
100 _"“

Slade & Renea Louie
* Site visits
* Assistance with

— Supply Chain
Tech Cluster Study — 2012 — Local regulatory
1800 Employees obstacles

141 Businesses
Average wage - 561,000

¢ Co-Champions Christina

— Workforce Development

= L

4/22/2014

11



K-12 Education Innovation
$7M STEM Center Opening at DHS 2015

* Interactive Whiteboard Technology - all elementary classrooms
° Project Lead the Way -
STEM Curriculum identified &
being implemented i

* College Jump Start — Launch at Schools?
WNC Minden Campus — Fall 2014 '

Tremendous Trails

* Debra Lang & Carlo Luri,
Co-Champions
* Pony Express Trail

— Stakeholder & Community
outreach

— Alternative route
identification

— Shared [
uses

* Maps, Apps & Links

° Support for Clear Creek
trailhead connection

4/22/2014

12



Tremendous Trails (cont.)

AT S

* 45+ miles of trails added
through Partnerships!

— 13.5 m Tahoe Rim Trail
reroutes and connectors

— 2.1 m Stateline to Stateline
Trail

— 1.3 m Genoa Vista Trail
¢ CV Visitors Authority — Trails — 2 m TNC West Fork Trail

AR SeRIreRuestan et — 16+ m Genoa Foothill Trail
* 1% month trail counts System

— Stateline to Stateline — 10,000 — 10.5 m Clear Creek Trail
— Genoa Vista Trail — 950

Redefine

Projects that
have New
Potential

* Transportation Attractions
* Open for Business

4/22/2014

13



4/22/2014

Transportation Attraction

Co-Champions Jacques & Domlnl
Etchegoyhen ST
V&T Railroad

— Alignment Options
— Loop Feasibility

Lake Tahoe Passenger Ferry
Longer Term
— Lake-Valley Gondola

* Team from private
sector, Chambers &
Business Council

* Improve permit

processes & 2013 Business Survey
communication Scale of 1-5 (5 - best)

* Make adjustment where

Rate doing business with:
Planning & Building — 4.0

needed Engineering ~ 4.2

Public Works — 4.3

-\L~‘] — 2 2:‘,

14



4/22/2014

Don’t Leave Money on the Table!

* EDA*
HUD
USDA
RBEG*
SBA¥*
NDoT*
NCoT*
NCED
DETR
SHPO
RDA* %,

e

L] L ] e L] a

L ] [ ] [ ] [ ] L

* Private Individuals*
* Corporate Partners*
* Businesses*

* 31 Private
Foundations

* Nevada Community
Foundations*

* In-Kind Match*

Totalet {F:OUNDATEON

ENTER

* Contributed to Economic Vitality projects/goals

Tangible Benefits Distinctive Downtowns

Success of locally owned restaurants and

boutique shops

Arts & culture entertainment

Coordinate improvements for pedestrians
friendly & traffic calming atmosphere

Attractive to residents; encourage drive-th rough

visitors to stop, shop & stay

2013 - MSG-38 businesses; Genoa—5
businesses

Minden: CVI Investments, $3.1 M COD
Renovation, Bently Heritage & Mill Distillery;

Stateline investments: Edgewood Lodge
Project, Horizon & MontBleu

-2

N5

15






&

10’ 4-1/2” |

3!

6” =

GROCERYOQUTLET

argaivu market

35

6!!

19'-5"

«_1 8’!

Grocery Outlet: white lexan dark red #3630-73

& golden yellow #3630-125 vinyl decoration

alum construction cabinet & cladding

tex coat and painted Putnam Ivory #HC-39
Top Cornice painted Guacamole #2144-10
Retainers painted Decatur Buff #HC-38

1/2" acrylic FCO address numerals
painted Guacamole #2144-10

white lexan faces w/ 1st surface vinyl
1-3/4" divider bar

UL approved fluorescent illumination

use existing 8" square steel posts
& footing

remove & junk existing cabinets &
cladding

Sign C: Option - New DIF llluminated Pylon/Tenant Sign

Sign C: Opposing side

Scale 3/8"=1'-0" )
(1=2%

| JOB INFO
o e JOB #: 000 SALESPERSON: SEAN CAMPBELL

W--U NEEB =By 5201 Pentecost Drive || CLIENT: GROCERY OUTLET DRAWN BY: CP

Modesto, Calif. 95356 CONTACT: PAGE 1 OF 1
SIGN SYSTEMS 1-BO0O-481-SIGN DATE: 11-19-13
FAX (209) i PROJECT LOCATION: CLIENT APPROVAL DATE
CS.CL. # 718965 543-1328 1329 HWY 395 (ste 12)

DESIGN MANUFACTURING INSTALLATION MAINTENANCE || GARDNERVILLE, NV LANDLORD APPROVAL DATE

[FILE
REVISIONS: | SCALE:
1-9-14 CP NOTED
1-14-14 CP FILE NAME:
1-27-14 CP GROCERY OUTLET-
4-16-14 CP gardner\rille

|__[ELECT.]

120 Volt 1
277 Volt [ ___]
Other

one box above
MUST be checked

north
= GROCERY
; OUTLET
i ol
; | =i )
(A]
KC)
HWY 395
SITE PLAN
[ 7-22- .
[ SPECIFICATIONS

prior to any mfg.

!
|
|
|
|

See Drawing for Specifications

This Design Layout is specific to 120 volt electrical power for approved illuminated signage, Any cther voltage at job site that requires additional install trips will be an exdra charge
Copyright 2000 USS United Sign Systems This artwork/design is sole pecperty of USS United Sian Svstems and cannot be reroduced without written permistion of Inhnsan Sian Sustame




1335 Centerville Lane, Gardnerville, NV 89410 APN 1220-04-201-004

WA

Jacobs Family Berry Farm

Proposed Street Sign Design

Jack Diana Jacobs 775-782-3023

Elevation Drawings — Front and Side Views

Ground Lével

Scale: " =1’

60.00"

2 single-faced signs, 6"x8"x66" posts, 20"x30" conéreie footings,

o
<
N ,
o
=)
<
(w3
5
b, &
(Kgﬁ ik’ 4 o : N7 S 2
VIEDDIHGS + EVENTS + FARM PRGBUCE + ANTIOUES I
| Wodding Today - Closed 1o the Fobie ] [
52.00" - o
H o
: o
Q
i (=]
: o
—-20.00

[-7,;;%



Jacobs Family Berry Farm - Proposed Sign Location

1335 Centerville Lane, Gardnerville
Jack & Diana Jacobs 775-782-3023 APN 1220-04-201-004

=30

Scale 1”

i@

i

v

(7-2Y

V-



1407

Town

G ardneerlle
- "o~ Nevada

PA Y MAIN STREET

Gardnerville

€

ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICES

, —



Speed Statistics by Hour

SpeedStatHour-11

Site: Deseret.2.0NS

Description: West Side Deseret

Filter time: 9:35 Friday, March 28, 2014 => 14:07 Thursday, Aprit 17, 2014
Scheme: Vehicle classification (Scheme F2)

Filter: Cls(1234567 891011 12 13) Dir(NESW) Sp(5,100) Headway(>0)

Vehicles = 1972 :

Posted speed limit = 37 mph, Exceeding = 0 (0.00%), Mean Exceeding = 0.00 mph
Maximum = 32.6 mph, Minimum = 5,4 mph, Mean = 16.8 mph

85% Speed = 20.1 mph, 95% Speed = 21.7 mph, Median = 17.0 mph

10 mph Pace =12 - 22, Number in Pace = 1737 (88.08%)

Variance = 11.34, Standard Deviation = 3.37 mph

Hour Bins (Partial days)

Time Bin | Min Max Mean | Median 85% 95% >PSL }
37 mph
0000 4 0.2% 15.2 20.8 17.1 15.7 16.6 20.4 0 0.0%
0100 11 0.6% 13.2 23.2 6.6 15.2 19.7 19.7 0 0.0%
0200 3 0.2% 12.% 20.7 16.0 14.1 20.6 20.8 o 0.0%
0300 14  0.7% 11.4 18.4 14.0 13.4 14.1 18.1 C  0.0%
0400 2 0.1% 17.5 22.0 19.8 17.4 21.9 21,9 . 0.0%
0500 8  0.4% 17.9 21.3 18.4 17.7 19.5 21.3 0 0.0%
0600 20 2.0% 6.6 21.8 16.2 15.9 19.9 20.6 0 0.0%
0700 96 4.9% 8.2 23.1 16.9 17.2 i9.0 19.9 0 0.0%
0800 B8  4.5% 5.4 24.5 16.5 16.6 20.1 21.5 0 0.0%
0500 134  s5.8% 8.3 27.4 16.3 16.1 19.7 21.3 0 0.0%
1000 i30  6.6% 8.2 23.1 17.0 17.0 26.1 21.7 0 0.0%
1100 164  8.3% 7.3 24.6 16.7 16.6 15.5 21.5 0 0.0%
1200 159  8.1% 7.7 23.8 i5.6 16.8 19.7 21.¢ 0 0.0%
1300 144 7.3% 5.6 25.2 16.8 17.2 19.7 21.0 0 0.0%
1400 150  7.6% 7.9 26.5 17.4 17.2 21.3 23.5 0 0.0%
1500 169  8.6% 7.9 27.5 17.0 16.8 20.8 22.4 0  0.0%
L1s00 157  8.0% 6.5 32.6 17.2 17.4 20.5 22.1 0 0.0%
1700 147  7.5% 6.9 28.9 17.5 18.1 20.4 22.8 0 0.0%
1800 124  5.3% 9.4 26.9 17.1 17.2 20.1 22.1 0 0.0%
1500 91  4.6% 5.4 25.2 16.1 16.1 13.9 21.90 0 0.0%
2000 58 2.9% 8.9 22.4 17.0 17.0 19.9 21.0 0 0.0%
2100 43 2.2% 6.9 22.90 15.8 16.3 20.6 21.3 0 0.0%
2200 18 1.0% 12.3 22.0 17.7 18.1 19.7 21.0 0 0.0%
2300 17 0.9% 8.3 20.2 15.2 15.0 18.3 20.1 ¢ 0.0%
- 1972 100.0% | 5.4 32.86 16.8 | 17.0 20.1 | 21.7 | 0 0.0% |

Th re Locamad 1o A RsiTles whepe  Paople 0 T miow Dovsin ok e pnTERSECTIRS
[ 5. .} =3

320 Max wf2ed AT Hiod P
Wildrose:

85 % speed is 26 mph. Posted at 25 Not sure where the unit got 37 from?
I'm sure from my setup input data.

So they are speeding all the time there really is not one time specific {morning or Night) that stands out. But not too
many of them to make the 85% speed higher.

Noon to 4:00 is the best time to write tickets. Then have a patrol officer there in the morning at 7:00 to 10:00 as well.

The majority of the volume of the traffic are respecting the speed limit. .



SpeedStatHour-10

Speed Statistics by Hour

Site: Wildrose.0.0NS

Description:
Filter time:

West side Wildrose
9:29 Friday, March 28, 2014 => 14:04 Thursday, April 17, 2014

Scheme: Vehicle classification (Scheme F2)
Filter: Cls(12345678910 1112 13) Dir(NESW) Sp(5,100) Headway(>0)

Vehicles = 6109

Posted speed limit = 37 mph, Exceeding = 7 (0.11%)

85% Speed = 26.4 mph, 95% Speed = 29.1 mph, Median = 22.1 mph
10 mph Pace = 17 - 27, Number in Pace = 4608 (75.43%)

, Mean Exceeding = 38.72 mph
Maximum = 42.1 mph, Minimum = 5.8 mph, Mean = 22.1 mph

Variance = 20.59, Standard Deviation = 4.54 mph
Hour Bins (Partial days)
Time | Bin Min Max Mean Median 85% 95% | >PSL |
37 mph
0000 24 0.4% 13.8 32.8 24.4 23.5 28.2 31.8 0 0.0%
0100 15  0.2% 13.8 31.9 22.9 23.9 26.8 28.9 0 0.0%
0200 15 0.2% s 5 % 35.8 24.9 257 s s 33.8 0 0.0%
0300 | 20 0.3% 10.8 32.1 17.1 13.6 24.2 24.6 | 0 0.0%
0400 27 0.4% 1377 35.9 220 2l 25.9 28.6 0 0.0%
0500 30 0.5% 11.0 | 29.4 20.5 20.4 26.4 29.1 0  0.0%
0600 79 1.3% 11.1 | 32.8 22.6 23.0 27.3 30.4 | 0 0.0%
0700 237  3.9% 6.6 | 34.2 23.0 23.3 26.8 30.2 0 0.0%
0800 175 2.9% | 7.2 36.0 21.9 22.1 26.2 29.3 0 0.0% |
0900 416 6.8% 10.0 36.2 22.2 21.9 26.8 30.0 0 0.0%
1000 488 8.0% 5.8 32 5 225 21..7 25.3 27.5 0 0.0%
1100 623 10.2% 6.6 35.8 21.8 21,9 25.7 28.4 0 0.0%
1200 695 11.4% 6.9 36.7 21.8 21.7 25.9 28.4 0 0.0%
1300 570 9.3% 72 | 1387 21.8 22 26.2 28.4 0  0.0%
1400 524 B.6% T4lB 37.2 23.0 223 273 29.5 2 0.4%
1500 471 7.7% 8.9 39.0 | 21.9 21.9 26.6 29.3 1 0.2%
1600 419 6.9% 7.8 42.1 PR 23.0 26.6 29.1 1 0.2%
1700 392 6.4% 6.3 36.5 22.0 22.1 26.8 28.6 0 0.0%
1800 290 4.7% 7T 40.0 22.6 22.4 26.4 29.3 1 0.3%
1900 247 4.0% 8.9 35.0 2%.8 21.9 258 2,2 0 0.0%
2000 169 2.8% 9.4 35.1 29 .9 22.1 26.4 31.3 0  0.0%
2100 102 1.7% 7.5 35.6 23.1 23.0 27.5 31.1 0 0.0%
2200 45 0.7% 12.0 38.2 23 -2 22.8 27.3 32.4 1 2.2%
2300 36 0.6% 15.3 37.6 23 7 23.5 28:0 29.8 1 2.8%
-——— 6109 100.0% 5.8 | 42.1 | 22.1 22.1 26.4 29.1 7 0.1%

’Pﬁopu aee Speedieiy AW The T

25 mpl svely Reowrs TTwEls

Y ees

3
“ "Fown

of .
Gardneyville

“ Nevada
Tom Dallaire, P.E.
Gardnerville Town Manager
1407 Highway 395 N.
Gardnerville NV 89410
(p) (775) 782.7134
(f} (775) 782.7135
Email: Tdallaire@co.douglas.nv.us

1% a2TE A

sy BERRW eely Ve

o=  FlesT

s,

e or \‘-]lr-n\?.cg,:__ 420 el

@ YHoowpim &awé&nui
Fewa Lol AE

pecple A€ Deirg

pEED it T o

Moax SPER0 &F



CErmarae vy R, WAL f
v Nvld 3115 SINOT VIdvy ¥ Luuve Rifpmm  ~E S edms :

T 93 2 LYNNILTY AFLNID ANOWVIA FHL L ==

§l0h00.00_1 A1vd

AJUQ metASY 10t

AUVNINNZNA

C] o~ =~ W e'e | wior
£2E &= oo e wzes's | invwwrrzesn -
= * ot ELR D] eLdE >
i onz | o 00"a i 2,
= o - . dnia | onHTsoEYe >
FED-%a ¥a wr r L4 ¥ 3 ey e H BTN THLLELG
raEna | ae  arataoul g inoa s | oy eriING asn ER ]

AEVHLAS SNISS Y .(..‘%4@... N,

A A N

ELATL EALYE e 00LA0L NG
DYHIIOOHE houd Tkt X, QIO 1HGT EooL
I

AEATEAN LTIOLEY *UNrT 50 0T LTy
TIRIACT  terhd WALV LCRAND
(29 Tesatnes wanay VINMDE LA
i0vaec ]
ek 2 nrenL
e iLag
O-DU--CED ey

CHeT A TTRAGHONYD
Fiud AT it ST YRS

e

[ R e e T e ey

17-28






